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M ISSIO N STATEM ENT 

To be one of the best and m ost respected suppliers of sew er, w ater, and drainage 
services in the south-central United States by providing quality, reliable, and cost 
effective services to our Custom ers while m aintaining fair and ethical treatm ent of our 
w ell-trained and highly m otivated em ployees. 

O UR VA LUES 

Open, honest com m unication 

Trust and respect for each other 

Offering and encouraging education and opportunity to em ployees 

Fostering enthusiasm  am ong em ployees through exam ple of the 
m anagers/supervisors 

Providing direction and planning and encouraging 
interdepartm ental team  w ork 

A ssuring reliability in providing services to custom ers 

KEY RESU LT A REA S 

Custom er Satisfaction 

Cost Effectiveness 

Em ployee Satisfaction 

Capabilities Im provem ent through Training 
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The S&W B's M echanical M aintenance M achine Shop repairs, re-builds or fabricates most of the 
parts needed to maintain the aging, but reliable, equipment of the sewerage, walcr and dlainage 
systems. The recent acquisition of state-of-the-art lathe and calibration machinery and the skill of tile 
slaff allows the M achine Shop to manufacture paris no longer available and produce other parts at 
costs below market prices. 

Officials fiom the Sewerage and W aler Board, City, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the State gathered to 

break ground for the $23 million South Claiborne Manifold Canal Project in Uptown New Orleans. The 
eonslructiou of new canals beneath the median fiom Nashville Avenue to Louisiana Avenue is one of several 

projects of the Southeast Louisiana Urban Flood Control Plogram (SELA), a cooperative effort between the 
Corf, s of Engineels and the Sewerage and Water Board. 
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SP. ~~y~fage & W ater B oard OF NEW  ORLEANS 
625 ST. JOSEPH STREET 

April 9, 2001 

NEW  ORLEANS, LA., 70165 ~ 585-2000 
w w w.$wbno/a.ofg 

TO : TH E HONORABLE PRESIDENT AND M EM BERS O F TH E SEW ERAGE AND W ATER 
BOAR D OF NEW  O RLEANS 

W e me pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Sewerage an d W ater 
Board of New Orlean s for the year en ded December 31, 2000. Responsibility for both the accur acy of the 
data an d the completeness and fairn ess of th e presentation, inc/uding all disclosures, rest so/ely with the 
Sewerage an d W ater Board. It is our belief that th e data, as presen ted, is accur ate in all material aspects and 
is presented in a m an ner designed to fairly set forth th e financial position, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the Board's Enterprise and Pen sion Trust Funds. All disclosur es necessary to enable th e reader to 
gain an understan ding of the Sewerage an d W ater Board's finan cial activities have been included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four (4) major sections: Introductory, 
Finan cial, Statistical and Supplem en tal. The Introductory  Section includes the transm ittal letter and listings of 
the officers, m embers and com m ittees of the Board of Directors. Th is section also includes the Board's 
organ izational chart an d a reproduction of the 1999 Certificate of Achievem ent for Excellen ce in Financial 
Reporting awarded by the Governm ent Finance Officers Association. The Financial Section includes the 
indepen dent auditors' report, along with the gen eral purpose financial statem ents an d th e accom panying notes. 
Th e com bined and individual fund statem ents for the Enterprise an d Pen sion Trust Fun ds are included. 
Required  supplem entary inform ation is also included. The Statistical Section includes selected financial an d 
dem ographic inform ation, generally in a m ulti-year presen tation. Additional inform ation relative to the 
Sewerage an d W ater Board's operations is included in a Supplemen tal Section. 

The Sewerage and W ater Board m eets the criteria for classification as an  "other stand-~lone 
governm ent" as described in Governm ental Accounting Standards Board Statem en t No. 14. The reporting 

entity includes the Enterprise Fun d and the Pen sion Trust Fund. The Enterprise Ftmd is composed of three (3) 
indep en dent system s: W ater, Sewerage an d Drainage. 

Sewerage an d W ater Board of New Orlean s is a political subdivision created in 1899 by Louisiana 
State Statutes. The Beard is charged w ith constru ction, operation, and m aintenan ce  of W ater, Sewerage an d 

Drainage Systems for the City of New Orleans. By agreement, approximately 2,550 acres of adjouming 
Jefferson Parish is served by the Board's drainage facilities for which Jefferson Parish pays its pro rata share 
of expenses. In addition, the Board provides sewerage services to Jefferson Parish businesses the majority of 
which are restaurants located in the W est End neighborhood near the Lakefront. Additionally, the Board 
provides water and sewerage services to the Plaquemines Parish Industrial Park. The Sewerage and W ater 
Board was established as a "special board" operating indepen dently of city govern m ent. The M ayor of N ew 

Orlean s serves as the President of the Board of Directors which is composed of three (3) representatives of 
the City Council, two (2) representatives of the Board of Liquidation, City Debt and seven (7) appointees as 
designated by the State statutes. 
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ECONOM IC CONDITION AND O UTLO OK 

The Board's service area includes the Civil Parish of Orlean s in tile state of Louisiana and covers 364 

square miles. Based oi1 the 2000 census, the population of Orleans Parish was 484,674. Major industries 
inelude tourism , oil and gas, tran sportation, health and other services, such as legal, education and 
en{ertainm eot. 

According to the January 2001 issue of the [VletroAaglitan Repgrt, Economic Ind!eators for the New 
_
O(

~ _!eans Area (UNO Report), published by the Division of Business and Economic Research, University of 
New Orleans, the New Orleans economy gained about 3,971 new jobs from the third quarter of 1999 to the 
third quarter of 2000. These jobs were created mainly in services; transportation, communications & 
utilities; and govern ment. 

Increased production in the energy sector did not tran slate into more mining jobs. Despite the reeent 
increase in exploration, the local mining sector lost about 471 jobs in the 12 months ending with the third 
quarter 2000. The N ew Orlean s area population has actually declined in the past four years. From 1995 to 
1999, the total number of people living in the area has dec reased by 5,200 persons. Personal income m ore 
than  kept pace  with inflation for the year ending in the third quarter 2000. Real personal inco me should grow 
m oderately over the next two years. 

The tourism sec tor, produced  mixed  results from the third quarter of 1999 to the third quarter of 
2000. Increases were posted in co nvention bookings (2.6%), deplanements (4.6%), an d hotel/motel sales 
(10.0%). The New Orleans Intemational Airport saw 54,000 more people deplan e in the third quarter of 
2000 over the third quarter of 1999, a 4.6% increase. The boost in tourism is partially a result of Phase I11 of 
the M ortal Convention Cen ter. Funding is currently being sought for Phase IV of the M ortal Convention 
Center to secure the long term future of tourism growth in the N ew Orleans area. Plans include a 2,500 room 
hold with 200,000 square feel of m eeting space , ace ording to the UNO Report. 

Gambling revenues were up overall an d particularly at Harrah's during th e third quarter of 2000. 
Despite this gain, Harrah's future depended  on the willingness of the State legislature to change the term s of 
its operating agreem ent. In the special 2001 Legislative Session held in M arch of 2001 lhe State legislators 
agr eed to am end the terms of th e operating leas e in favor of Harrah's by a 50% red uction in its paym ents to 
the sta~e for one year arid a 40% reduction thereafter. 

Both residential mid non-residential co nstruction contracts in progress are up compared  to the third 
quarter of 1999. A s the Federal Reserv e lowers interest rates, activity in this sector m ay grow over the next 
two years with non-residential work dom inating. Additionally, total and per capita personal incom e m ore 
than kept pace with inflation for the year ending in the third quarter of 2000. 

M AJO R INITIATIVES 

For the year: The Board budgeted approxim ately $198 m illion for capital improvements in 2000 
llighlights of this program included: 

"~Vst el~: Norm al extension an d replace ments for plants and the water distribution system ar e funded in 
addition to water m ain replacem ents in Departm enl of Public W orks contracts. Also 
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Sewerage: 

improv~r)ent~ to ehcm-dc;~I ~y~tem s a,~ ftmde.5 fb~' 2000. Two projee:.s in the wafer m~'st~ 
plan (Algiers Filter B~cl~,asb Di~eh~gc Line, and C~nollton 4g" R~ , ~?a~e~ Lir~es) s-re 
pla;me,d f0I eonsUuetion starts. All other water m~ter plan projects ar, e on hold., including G 
and L basins. 

W eft: continues on the $455 million city-wide sewer rehabilitation prz)gram . In the 
Lakeview area, worh is ne~,'ing completion. The tolzl value of work completed end 
underway in the Lakeview area exeexzled $18 m illion. Contracts w lued at approximately $4 
m illion for repsJr work hove been let for the Cent)el Business District/Fren~.~, qu~rter" ,*,re* 
Additional work v~'luez~ at approxim ately $2 million will be let late~ this yea, in this area, 
"l'ile Ger~tilly area is presently unde~ design with the first job being advertisezl early it~ 2091. 
Planning and t~ssessrnent sttweys for the remaining projects are underway in ae, cordanee with 
agree ments in the EPA Consent Decree  which is scheduled for completion in 2010. 

Major renovation prqieots have bem't planned or awarded eel the Eastbank Sewerage 
Treatment Plant (EBSTP). Renovation of the Headworks, construction era se~",ond re, w 
sewerage channel and c,~nstrnction of two new final clarifiers/and rehabilitation of existing 

trickling filler are among these projects. 

The oxygen ne~ ts for the EBSTP are planned to be addressed through the constraetion of v 
new oxygen gen eration plant. 

Studie~ a~e being m ade for the rem ediation of odor problem s in the entire sewerage system . 

Pilot h),&oge1~ pero~ide projects ~e, planned fo~ the current year. 

On A ugus~ 25, 2099, the Boa~d received approval for the fifth in an anticipate3 series of g~ ts fio:n 

the Environmental Proleclion Agency (EPA) fo~ planning, design, consUxtction, and rehabilitation of the 
sanitary sewer system. Ti~is grant ~ward was $3,800,000 minion for a five (5) year p~iod, m)d must be 
m alched by approxim ately $3,109,090 m illion in Board funds. The primary goal of the effort is to protect 
public health by reducing and eliminating (1) structural failures of gravity sewe~ mains and sewer force mains 
(2) mechanical failures of sewage pumping station and (3) high rates of infiltration and inflow. 

Draln~'ge: The Drainage Pumping Station #1 final phase of co nstruction is ove~ 80% com plele. Several 

of the Southeast Louisiane Flood Control Projects, 95% funded by the Co:~s of Er@ neers, 
were bid in 1999 ~nd 2000. These projects are: The Napoleon Avenue C'~n~l Improvement 
(24% complete), the Claibome Avenue Canal from Louisimaa Aven ue to Jen~ (20% 
complete), the Jens to Nashville (22% co mplete), the Dwye~ Road Pumping Statio~ (3 1/2% 
complete), axed the Dv,~,er Road Pumping Station Discharge Tubes (bid February 2031 ). The 
Hollyg~ove P~unping Station bid in February 2001 and the Hollygrove c~r~al system is 
approxim ately 3%  com plete. 

A five (5) yea) capital program budgel of $1,067,075,000 wan ~pprove3 by the Sewerage and W v~e: 
Boa, d in December 2000. Ti~e ~pp~oved amount for Drainage projects x),,~s $485,52"],000, of the( amoun t 
$265,124,000 is participation by others. The U.S. Corps of Engineers Southeast Louisim'~ Fto.ad Cor~trol 
Program will fund over 95%  of the coat of participation by others. 

I-3 



FINANCIAL INFO RM A TIO N 

M ar~agement of the Sewerage and W ater Board is responsible for designing and m aintaining internal 
control sufficient to safeguard the Board's assets against loss, theft or m isuse and to en sure the reliability of 
financial reco rds for preparing finan cial statements in conform ity with gen erally acc epted accounting 
principles. The internal co ntrol is design ed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance th at these goals 

are met. The concept of reasonable assuran ce recognizes that: (1) the co st of internal control should not 
exceed the benefits to be derived an d (2) the valuation of co sts an d ben efits required the exercise ofjudgmenl 
by m an agem en t. 

The Enterprise Fund's W ater an d Sewerage Systems are finan ced by user fees." The unique 
characteristics of the services provided  by th e Drainage System of New Orlean s requires th e use of Enterprise 
Fund accounting in order to obtain a mean ingful measure of the cost of providing the services and capital 
m aintenan ce . Revenues for Drainage are finan ce d by taxes which are considered operating revenues. 
Revenues from the three- (3) mill, six- (6) mill an d nine- (9) mill ad valorem taxes, which are restricted 
exclusively for drainage services, finan ce the Dr ainage System. These ad valorem taxes provide the major 
operating reven ues of the drainage system . 

Budgetary Control: The Sewerage and W ater Board m aintains an  internal budgetary control 
through th e preparation and monitoring of an  an nua l operating an d capital budget for th e W ater, Sewerage 
an d Drainage Fun ds. M onthly budget rep orts are provided  to dep artm en t level managers to assist th em in 
their fiscal responsibilities. 

G cneralO perations: There was a 10.0%  increase in operating revenues from 1999 to 2000 
prim arily due to an increase in sewer rate charges an d reassessm en t of property taxes. Operating expenses 

increased by 7.8% primarily due to an increase in the provision for self-insured claims to adjust for ongoing 
lawsuits and increased workers' co mpensation expen ses, an d an  inerease in power an d pumping expenses as a 
result of increased utility costs. These increases are offset by a decrease in payroll related expen ses, which 
consist era reduetlon in pension expense. Th e pension plan  is fully funded in 2000. 

Pension Trust Fund Operations: The co ntributions to the Pen sion Trust Funds are based on an nua 
actuarial valuations. 

Debt Adm inistration: The Board of Liquidation, City Debt has responsibility for th e adm inistration 
of the Board's debt. Drainage debt serv ice s payments are supported by ad valorem tax collections, while user 
fees are used to provide debt serv ice s for the W ater an d Sewerage System bonds. The Sewerage and W ater 
Board's bonds outstan ding as of Dec ember 31, 2000 totaled $127,585,000. 

Cash M anagem ent: Cash temporarily idle in the Enterprise Fun d during the year was invested in 
co mmercial bank certificates of deposit, repurchase agreemen ts, an d U. S. Treasury Bills. Effective Jan uary 
1998, investmen ts were recorded at fair value. Investmen t income on these idle funds was $6,087,145. 

Risk M anagem ent: The Sewerage an d W ater Board uses both insur ed an d retained risk 
program s to m an age exposures to loss. The Boar d adm inisters insuran ce  progr an ls for property an d 
automobile liability exposures. Also, retained risk program s for gen eral liability an d workers' compensation 
losses and claim s are adm inistered by the Board. Im proved claim s m anagem ent and adm inistration have 
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facilitated  m ore tim ely arid better dee ision m alting on a ce~e-by--ca se basis. The updating of rial: r;~an agem ei~t 

proc, ed ure~ an d information systems is ongoing with the objective of improving loss eont.ol efforts an d rig[: 
assessm ealt capabilities. 

O ther Inform ation: State Statutes and co venants governing outstanding bond issues requite an 
an nual audit of the Board's finan cial records by independent certified public accountants. The aeeounting 
firm s of Postlethwaite & Netterville an d Bruno & Tervalon were selected by the Board to perform  th is audit. 
Th e indep en dent auditors' rep ort on the gen eral-purpose financial statem en ts is included in the Finan eial 
Section of th e ~ep ort. 

The Government Finance, Officers Assoeiation of the United  States and Can ada (GFOA) awarded  a 
Certifica te of Achievemen t fol Excellen ce in Finan cial Rep orting to th e Sewerage an d W ater Board of New 
Orlean s for its Comprehen sive Annual Financial Rep ort for th e fisca l year ended Dece mber 31, 1999. ~ Je 
Certificale of Achievem en t is a prestigious national award-recognizing conform an ce with the highest 
standards for prep aration of state an d local governm en t finan cial rep orts. 

In m de~ to be awarded  a Certificate of Achievement, a governmen t unit must publish an easily 
readable an d efficien tly organ ized co mprehensive annual finan cial rep ort whose co nten ts conform to program 
standards. Such CAFR m ust satisfy both  gen erally accepted accounting principles arid applicable legal 
l~quirem ents. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period ofoue (1) year only. Th e Sewerage and Water 
Board of New Orleans has received a Certificate of Achievemen t for the last eighteen (lg) years. W e believe 
out current report co ntinues to co nform to the Certification of Achievement Program requirem en ts an d we are 
subm itting it to GFOA . 

For the fiscal year 2002, th e Board will im plem en t GASB 33, Aco ounting an d Financial t',eporling for 
Nonexehange Tran sactions, an d GASB 34, Basic Financial Statemen ts an d M an agement's Discussion an d 

Analysis for State and Local Governments. Th e Board is preparing to implement these major statements 
an d currently foresees no major issues regarding implementation. 

Aelm owlod gmeats: The Comprehensive Annua l Finan cial Report was prepared  by the ded ic2ted  
staff of the Board's M an agem en t Service s Adm inistration, particularly the Accounting an d Printing 
D epartm ents. 

W e also wish to thank the m embers of the Board for th eir interest and support in ouJ efforts to 
achieve greate~ fiscal efficiency an d acco untability. 

Executive D irector 

Utility Financial Adm inistrator 
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The Board's Community and Intergovcrnmnntal Relations Department conducts educational programs for students of 
all ages and participates in community support programs throughout the year, The Board parlicipates in Earthfest at 
Audubon Zoo and conducts its own National Drinking W ater W eek and Public W orks W eek activities, 

'l'he Networks Division has been streamlined, modernized and reorganized to better respond to breaks in water and 
sewer lines. The City has been divided into seven zones, with managers responsible for repair activities in each zone. 
Stralcgy, evaluation and planning sessions are held regularly to review progress. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

M em bers of the Board 
Sewerage and W ater Board of N ew Orleans 

W e have audited the general purpose finan cial statem ents of the Sewerage an d W ater 
Board of New Orlean s as of an d for the year ended Decem ber 31, 2000, as listed in the 
table of contents. These general purpose financial statem ents ar e the responsibility of the 
Boar d's m anagem ent. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on th ese financial 
statem ents based on our audit. The ] 999 finan cial statem ents an d oth er supplem entary 
information were audited by other auditors whose report dated April 21, 2000 w as  
unqualified. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standar ds an d 
Government Auditing Standards issued by th e Com ptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obta in reasonable 
assurance about whether the finan cial statem ents ar e flee of m aterial m isstatem ent. An 
audit includes exan lining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts mad 
diselosures in the finan cial statem ents. A n audit also includes assessing the acco unting 
principles used an d "significan t estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as w ell as  evaluating th e 
overall finan cial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reas onable 
basis for our opinion. 

]n our opinion, the general purpose finan cial statem ents referred to above present fairly, 
in all m aterial respects, the finan cial position of th e Sewerage an d W ater Board of New 
Orlean s as of Decem ber 31, 2000, an d the results of operations an d cash flows for the 
year ended in conform ity w ith generally a~eepted accounting principles. 

In accordan ce with Government Auditing Standards', w e have also issued  a report, dated 
April 6, 2001, on our consideration of the Board's internal co ntrol over financial reporting 
and our tests of its com plian ce with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts an d 
gran ts. That report is an  integral part of an audit perform ed in accordance wi th 
Government Auditing Standards mad should be read in conjunction wi th this report in 
considering the results of our audit. 
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"lhe schedules of funding progress and em ployer contributions of the Required 
Supplem entary Inform ation, as listed in the table of contents, are not a required part of 
the gep.eral purpose financial statem ents, but are supplem entary information required by 
the Govermnent Accounting Standards Board, and we did not audit and do not express an 
opinion on such inform ation. W e have applied to th e schedules of funding progress an d 
employer contributions certain lim ited procedures prescribed by professional stmadar ds, 
which consisted principally of inquires of m anagem ent regarding the m ethods of 
naeasurem ent and presentation of the schedules. 

Our audit w as m ade for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the 2000 general purpose 
financial statem ents of the Boar d taken as a whole. The accom pan ying inform ation 
included in Schedules 1 through 4 is presented for purposes of additional analysis mad is 
not a required part of the general purpose finan cial statem ents. Such inform ation has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statem ents and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all m aterial respects, in 
relation to the general purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

The Statistical Information and Supplemental Information sections as listed in the table of 
contents are also presented for purposes of additional an alysis and are not a required part 
of the general purpose financial statem ents of the Boar d. Such additional inform ation has 
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statem ents, and accordingly, w e express no opinion on it. 

N ew Orleans, Louisiana 
April 6, 2001 
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SEW ERAGE AND W A ]~R BOARD  OF NEW  ORLEANS 

STATEMENrI'S OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
RETAINED EARNINGS-NET RE VE NUE RE INVESTED 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

For the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 

2000 1999 

Operating revenues: 

Sales of water an d delinquent fees $ 55,064,217 
Sewerage service charges 48,767,445 
Three-mill tax 10,282,702 
Six-mill tax 10,411,336 
Nine-mill tax 15,600,065 
Plumbing inspection and license fees 304,774 

Totalrevenues 

Op erating Expenses: 
Power and pumping 
Treatment 
Transm ission an d distribution 
Customer accounts 
Customer service 
Administration and general 
Payroll related 
M aintenance of general plan t 
Depreciation 
Am ortization 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Provision for claims 

140,430,539 

19,965,930 
13,325,272 
19,586,824 
2,846,956 
2,491,081 
13,022,837 
13,613,390 
9,777,960 
28,467,453 

114,173 
1,071,194 

11,379,397 

$ 54,744,180 
39,815,142 
9,327,297 
9,418,067 
14,111,663 
279,166 

127,695,515 

16,424,585 
12,743,738 
19,901,993 
2,765,490 
2,682,278 
12,118,448 
14,292,116 
9,123,305 
27,533,457 

95,477 
1,002,267 
7,165,152 

Total operating expenses 135,662,467 125,848,306 

Net operating revenue 4,768,072 

Non-operating revenues: 
Two-m ill tax 
Investment income 
Other revenue 

6,348 
6,087,145 
2,508,502 

1,847,209 

11,811 
3,468,929 
1,975,775 

Total non-operating revenues 8,601,995 5,456,515 

Revenue reinvested 13,370,067 7,303,724 

Retained earn ings - revenue invested: 
Beginning of year 764,744,259 757,440,535 

End of year $778,114,326 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

11-6 

$764,744,259 



SEW EKAGE A~'qD W ATER BOARD OF NEW ORLEANS 

$'IATEM ENTS OF CASH FLOW S 

ENTERPRISE FOND 

For the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 

Cash flows fl'om operating activities 
Cash received flora cus tomers 
t~ropert), taxed received 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash paym ents to employees for services 
Other revenue 

Net ea.~h provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing 
activities - proceeds  from property taxes 

Cash flows from capital and relaled  financing activities 
Aequlsitlon and construction of capital assets 
Proceeds of bond issue 
Bond issuance costs 
Principal prym ents on bonds payable 
Interest paid on bonds payable 
Capital eontrlbutad by developers and federal grants 

$ 101,013,598 
35,812,585 

(51,776,229) 
(44,369,484) 
2,508,502 

43,188,972 

6,348 

(48,114,389) 
47,100,000 

(334,810) 
(5,635,000) 
(5,119,094) 
12,050,385 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (52,908) 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Paym ents fox purchas e of investments 
Proceeds from maturities of investments 
Investments income 

(438,070,014) 
383,383,393 
10,221,494 

Net ea~h provided by (used in) investing activities (44,465,127) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

$ 92,757,850 
32,838,175 

(46,679,059) 
(48,915,460) 
1,975,775 

31,977,281 

11.811 

(47,285,329) 

(4,605,000) 
(4,690,227) 
8,334,925 

(48,245,631) 

(292,704,000) 
302,721,409 
8,028,155 

18,045,564 

(1,322,715) 1,789,025 

Cash at the beginning of th e year 3,193,887 1,404,862 

Cash at the end of th e year 

Reconciliation of easb and restricted cash (note 2) 
Cu~ ent as sets - cash 
Restricted assets -ea.sb 

Tota! cas h 
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$ 1,871,172 $ 3,193,887 

1,627,31 
243,86 

2,954,260 
239.627 

$ 1,871,172 $ 3,193,887 

(Continued) 



SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW S 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

For the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 

2000 
Reconciliation of net operating revenue to net cash 

provided by operating activities is as follows 
Net operating revenue 
Add: Other revenue 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating revenue 
to net cash provided by operating an tivlties 

Depreciation 
Provision for claims 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Am ortization 

4,768,072 
2,508,502 

Change in operating assets and liabilities: 
Increase in customer and other receivable 
Increase in taxes receivable 

(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
Increase in accounts payable 
Increase in net pension asset 
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries and accrued 

vacation and sick pay 
Decrease in other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Noneash investing, capital and financing activities 

1'he acquisition and construction of capital assets and capital 
contributed by developers and federal grants do not include 
non-cash amounts resulting fi'om the construction by the 

U. S. Corps of Engineers of $29,448,244 in drainage projects 
during the year ended December 31, 2000. 

1999 

$ 1,832,326 
1,975,775 

7,276,574 3,808,101 

28,467,453 
11,379,397 
1,071,194 
114.173 

(2,996,577) 
(481,518) 
(649,619) 
58,666 

6,526,411 

(3,372,874) 

117,223 

(4,321,531) 

27,533,459 
7,165,152 
1,002,267 
95,477 

(2,200,614) 
(18,852) 
215,202 

(395,728) 
354,958 

(1,741,723) 

(244,869) 
(3,595,549) 

43,188,972 $ 31,977,281 

In addition, the recognized unrealized gains (losses) on 
investments in 2000 and 1999 of $(208,577) and $8,525, respectively 

See an companying nolas to financial stateraents. 
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SEW ERAGE AND W f, TER BOb.RD OE NEW  ORLEANS 

STATEM ENTS OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS 

PENSION TRUST FUND 

For the years e~lded December 3 l, 2000 a~d 1999 

Additions: 
Contributions: 
Em ployee contributions 
Em ployer contributions 
City annuity and other transfers in 

Tolal contributions 

Investm ent incom e: 
Interest incom e 

Dividend incom e 

Net appreciation (depreciation) 

Less investm ent expense 

Net investmenl incom e 

Total additions 

D eductions: 

Benefits 
Em ployee refunds 
Em ployee contributions In DROP 

Inleresl on DROP investm ents 

Death benefits 

Total deductions 

Nei increase in plan assels 

Plan net assets at beginning of year 

Plan net assets at end of year 

See accom panying/totes to financial st~terrPents. 
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2000 

1,053,495 
4,728,622 
715,426 

6,497,543 

4,796,002 

1,917,909 

(862,1o8) 
5,851,8o3 

(193,559) 

5,658,244 

12,155,787 

(6,180,847) 
(238,572) 
(952,992) 
(24,324) 
(23,471) 

1999 

1,028,094 

4,930,117 
221,272 

6,179,483 

4,496,252 

1,405,216 

0,215,581 
16,117,049 

(146,861) 

15,970,188 

22,149,67 

(5,462,519) 
(352,227) 

(1,082,804) 
(23,301) 
(8,148) 

(7,420,206) (6,928,999) 

4,735,581 15.220,672 

171,834,169 156,613,497 

$ 176,569,750 $ 171,834,169 
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SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEAN S 

NOTES TO FINANCIAl, STATEM ENTS 

( I ) 

History and Organization 

The major operation of the Sewerage and Water Board of New Orleans (the Board) is providing 
water, sewerage and drainage services for the City of New Or leans (City). 

The Sewerage an d W ater Board of New Orlean s was created by Act 6 of the Louisian a Leglslatule 
of 1899 as a special board independent of the City's governm ent to construct, m aintain an d operate 
a water treatm ent and distribution system an d a public san itary sewerage system for the City. In 
1903, the Legislature gave the Board control of an d responsibility for the City's major drainage 
system and relieved the City of the duty of providing in its an nual operating budget or otherwise 
for the m aintenan ce and operations of the water, sewerage an d drainage systems. 

In accordance with the Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS) 33:4096 an d 4121, the Board has the 
authority to establish the water an d sewerage rates to charge to its custom ers. The rates are based 
on the actual water consum ed and on the costs of m aintenan ce an d operation of the water an d 
sewerage system s, including the costs of im provem en ts and replacem ents. The collections of 
water an d sewerage rates are to be used  by the Board for the m ainten ance an d operation of the 
system s, the cost of improvem en ts, betterm ents, an d replacem ents, an d to provide for the paym ents 
of interest and principal on the bonds payable. The Board has also been given  the authority to levy 
and co llect various tax m illages which ar e used for th e operation an d m aintenance  of th e drainage 
operations. All exce ss revenues collec ted are m ade available for capital developm ent of the 
system . The proceeds of the rate collections an d tax m illages are invested in sueh investments as 
authorized by the LRS. These investm ents are reflected in the com bined balan ce  sheet, as 
"restricted assets," as  they are restricted to th e purposes as described above. 

The Board is co mposed of thirteen  members, including the M ayor of the City, the two 
Councilm em bers-at-Large, and one District Councilm em ber selected by the City Council, two 
m embers of the Board of Liquidation an d seven citizens appointed by the M ayor. Th e appointed 
m embers of the Board serve staggered nine year term s. 

The Board's accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable 
to utilities and to govem m en tal units. The following is a sum m ary of the m ore significant 
policies. 

(A) Reporting Entity 

In conform ity with the Governm en tal Accounting Standar ds Board's definition of a reporting 
entity, the Board includes an enterp rise fund an d a pen sion trust fund for finan cial reporting 
purposes. The Board is considered a rep orting en tity based on the following criteria: 

(a) Responsibility for surpluses/deficits. Th e Board is solely responsible for its 
surpluses/deficits. In accordan ce  w ith Louisian a Revised Statutes, no other 
govern m ental unit is responsible for th e Board's deficits or has a claim to its 
surpluses. The Board's operations ar e self-sustaining; revenues are 
generated through charges to custom ers an d dedicated property taxes. Other 
than  gran ts, no funding is received from the State of Louisiana or the City 
of New Orleans. 
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SE~ RAGE AN[) W ATER BOARD OF' NEW  ORLEANS 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STAqT3M ENTS 
(Continued) 

(1) Summary of Sign!ficant Aqcountin~g Policies (Continued) 

(b) Budget Approval. The Board is solely responsible for reviewing, approving 
and revising its budget. 

(c) Responsibility for Debt. ~lhe Louisiana Revised Statutes authoriz~e the Board 
to issue bonds; such bonds must bear on their face a statement that they do 
not constitute a debt of the City. The Board is solely responsible for 
payments to the bondholders. No other governmental unit is required by 
statute to make any paym ents to bondholders nor have any paym ents to 
bondholders ever been m ade by any govern m ental unit, except the Board. 

(d) Designation of Management. The Board controls the hiring of management 
and employees. 

(e) Special Financial Relationship. The Board has no special finan cial 
relationships with any other governm ental unit. 

(0 Statutory Authority. The Board's statutory authority was created by the State 
of Louisiana e,q an  independent governm en tal unit. Only an anaendment to 
stale statutes can change or abolish the Board's authority. 

The Board is a stand-alone entity as defined  by GASI' Statem ent 14, 
_The Financial Reporting 

Entity, The Board is a legally-separate governm ental organization that does not have a separately 
elected govern ing body and does not m eet the definition of a component tra it. A s a result of a 
Louisiana Suprem e Court decision on M arch 21, 1994, th e Board was declared to be an 
autonom ous or self-govern ing legal entity, legally independent of the city, state and other 
governments, created an d organized  pursuant to Louisian a Revised Statutes 33:4071 as a board, 
separate an d independent of the govern ing authorities of the City and vested  with autonom ous or 
self govern ing authority. No other govermnent can m andate actions of the Board nor impose 
specific financial burdens. The Board is fiscally independent to operate under its bond covenan t 
and the provisions of 1.ouisiana Revised Statute provisions. 

(B) 

The operations of th e Board are accounted  for in the following fund types 

Proprietary Ftmd Type 

The proprietary  fund is used to acco unt for the Board's ongoing operations and activities which are 
sim ilar to those oRen fou~d in the private sector. The prop6etary  fund is accounted for using a 
flow of economic resources m easurement foeus. W ith this m ea.suremen t focus, all assets and all 
liabilities associated wflh the operation of these funds are included on the balanee sheet. Fund 
equity is segregated into co ntributed capital and retained earn ings. The operating statem ents 

present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. "/'he Board maintains one 
proprietary fund type - the enterprise fund. The enterp rise fund is used to account for operations 
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SEW E~-,A GE AND  W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEA/qS 

N OTES TO FIN AN CIAL STA TEM ENTS 

(ContinueA) 

(1) Summar2~ of Significant A c,~ooa'~tjng_pc~!!cies (C0n_tjnueJ ~ 

(a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises--where the 
intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, includ!ng depreciation) of providing goods 
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be finance d or recovered prim arily th rough 

user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues 
eam ed, expeuses incurred , an d/or net inco m e is appropriate for capital m aintenance

. The 
presen tation of the financial statem en ts of the en terprise fun d follows th e format reco mm en ded  by 

the National Aasoeiation of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC). 

The balan ce sheet arran gem en t for a utility reflects the relative importan ce  of th e various accounts
. 

"Property, plant and equipment" is the first major category on the asset side, and long-term 
capitalization categories such as fund equity are listed  first on the liability side. Curren t assets and 
curren t liabilities are as signed a relatively less important position in th e center of the balan ce sheet

, 

rather than being placed first as  in the balan ce sheets of Com m ercial and industrial enterprises
. 

Fiduci~  Fur~d Type 

The fiduciary  fund is used to account for assets held by the Board in a tru stee capacity or as  an 
agen t for individuals, private organ izations, oth er governm en tal units an d/or other funds. 13ae 
Board m aintains one fiduciary fund typ e - the pen sion trust fund. The measurem en t focus of the 
pen sion trust fu nd is th e sam e as  that of the enterprise fun d. "/he pension trust fund is used  to 
account for the activity of the Board's em ployee retirem en t plan. 

The Board applies all applicable FASB pronounce m en ts issued on or before November 30
, 1989 in 

accoun ting for its en terprise fuud and pen sion trust fund opel~tions unless those pronouncem ~ ts 
conflict with or co ntradict GASB pronoun ce m ents. 

(C) Basis of Aceonnt!ng 

The enterprise fund and th e pen sion trust fund prepare th eir finan cial statem en ts on the aee rual 
basis accounting. Unbilled utility service  charges are not reco rded as management co nsiders th e 
effect of not recording such un billed receivables as not material. Property taxes are reco rded as 
reven ue when  collected by th e Board's agent. Plan  m ember contributions are recognized in the 
period in which co ntributions ar e due. Employer co ntributions to each plan  are recognized  when 
due an d the employer has m ade a co mmitment to provide the co ntributions. Ben efits arm refunds 
are reco gn ized when due an d payable in acco rdan ce with the term s of the plan . 

(D) lnvestmen_ts 

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments (maturity of one year or less) ate 
rep orted at am ortized cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded in a national or 
international exchan ge are valued at the last reported sales price at curren t exchange rates

. 

Investments that do not have an  established market ea-e reported at estimated fair value. 

I1-12 



SEXVEKAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

Summ ary of Significant Acco unti 

(E) Inventory of Supplies 

Inventory of supplies is stated at the lower of co st or market. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-oul 
m ethod. 

Prot~eny, Plant and 

Property, plant and equipm ent are carried at historical co st. The cost of additions include co ntracted 
work, direct labor, m aterials and allocable co st. D onated fixed assets are recorded at their estim ated fat, 
value at the date of donation. Interest is capitalized on fixed assets acquired an d/or co nstructed with tax 
exempt debt. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line m ethod over th e estimated useful life of 
the as set. W hen as sets are retired or oth erwise disposed of, the cost and related accu mulated 
depreciation are removed from the accounts an d any resulting gain or loss is recognized in revenue for 
the period. The cost of m aintenan ce  and repairs is charged to operations as  incurred an d significant 
renewals and betterm ents are capitalize d. Deduction is m ade for retirem ents resulting from renewals or 
betterments. Depreciation on assets acquired through contributions is charged to fund equity - revenue 
invested in water, sewerage and drainage system . 

(G) Vacation and Sick Pay 

Vacation (annual leave) and sick pay (sick leave) are accrued when earned. Annual leave is accrued at 
the rate of .6923 of a workday for each bi-weekly accrual period for all employees on the payroll as of 
December 31, 1978. Employees hired  after that date earn leave at a rate of .5 of a workday per bi- 
weekly pay period. 

All employees on the payroll as of Dece mber 31, 1978 receive th ree bonus days each year; all 
employees hired after that date receive three bonus days each year for five th rough nine calendar yezr~ 
of continuous service; six bonus days each year for ten through fourteen years; nine bonus days each 
year for fifteen through nineteen years; an d, twelve days for twenty or m ore years of continuous 
service. Civil Service's policy permits employees a limited am ount of earn ed but unused annual leave 
which will be paid to employees upon separation from the Board. The amount shall not exceed ninety 
days for employees hired before Jan uary 1, 1979, an d forty-five days for employees hired after 
D ecem ber 31, 1978. 

Sick leave is accumulated on a bi-weekly basis by all employees hired prior to December 31, 1978 at an 
accrual rate of .923 of a workday. For employees hired subsequent to December 31, 1978, th e accrual 
rate is .5 of a workday for each bi-weekly period, plus a two day bonus each year for employees with 
six th rough fifteen calendar years of continuous service , an d seven bonus days each year for employees 
with sixteen or more calendar years of co ntinuous service. 

Upon separation fi'om the Board, an  employee can  elect to convert unused sick leave for retirement 
credits or cash. The conversion to cas h is determ ined by a rate ran ging from one day of pay for five 
days of leave for the 1st through 100th leave day to one day of pay for one day of leave fo~ all days in 
excess of th e 400th leave day. The total liability for unconverted sick leave as December 31, 2000 and 
1999 is approximately $13,409,000 an d $13,677,000, respectively. The amount included in the 
balance sheet as of December 31, 2000 and 1999 is $10,278,580 an d $10,298,496, respectively, 
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SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEAN S 

N OTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(Continued) 

(1) Summary of Significant A_ 9c9unting Policies (Con_tinued) 

which represents the annual leave an d the converted sick leave since virtually all employees 
convert their sick leave to cash. The amounts for co mpensated  absen ces include the salary co st as 
well as certain salary related costs, such as the Board's share of soc ial security expense. 

(H) _P~ sion 

The Board funds the accrued pension cost for its co ntributory pen sion plan which co vers 
substantially all employees. Annual costs are actuarially com puted using the en try age norm al co st 
m ethod. 

(1) Dra!nage System 

In 1903, the Legislature Lave the Board control of and responsibility for the City's drainage 
system . The Drainage System was established  as a departmen t of th e en terprise fun d to account 
for th e reven ues from three-m ill, six-m ill and nine-m ill ad valorem taxes designated exelusively 
for drainage services. These reven ues have been  supplem en ted by inspection an d license fees 
co llected by the Board. There exists a poten tial for additional finan cing by additional user service 
charges. Expen ditures from the system  are for the debt service of three-m ill, six-m ill an d nine-m ill 
tax bonds and drainage related operation, m ainten ance an d co nstruction. 

Although not presen tly finan ced by user charges related  to direct usage, the usual revenue source 
for an en terprise fund activity, th e finan cing by dedicated m illages or properties service d, an d th e 
un ique character of th e services provided by the drainage system of th e City, require enterprise 
fund accounting to provide m eaningful m eas ur em ent of cost of services an d capital m aintenance of 
th e system . As such, property taxes are presented as operating reven ues except for the two-m ill 
tax , which is dedicated for capital im provem en ts. Additionally, because of th e pec uliar geography 
of the City, the provision of drainage service is essential for th e operation of water and sewerage 
system s. The drainage system  operation an d m ainten an ce  expen ses include costs direclly 
assoc iated with the provision of dr ainage serv ice s as well as substan tial allocated costs resulting 
from utilization of co mmon resour ces such as adm inistrative services, maintenance , equipment, 
and power gen eration and transm ission. 

(J) _Sel f-Insurance/Risk M an agement 

The Board is self-insur ed for gen eral liability, worker's compen sation, un en lploym en t 
co m pen sation an d hospitalization ben efits an d claim s. The accrued liability for the various types 
of claim s represen ts an  estimate by m an agemen t of the even tual loss on the claims arising prior to 
year-en d, including claims incurred an d not yet reported including estimates of both future 

payments of losses an d related claims adjustments agreement expense both allocated an d 
unalloeated . Estim ated expenses wer e based on a cas e by case review. Estimated  recoveries have 
also been consider ed by m an agem ent in assessing the estim ated losses. 
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g[:~,%'.RAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF N EW  ORLE22qs 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

( 1 ) 

(K) -c0ntrJbuted Capital 

Contributions from developers and others, and receipts of Federal, State and City grants fn~ 
acquisition ofpJoperty, plant and equiprnent are recorded as contributed capital io fund equity. 

(L) Bond Issue Cost arid Re fin~ c!pg Gains (Losses) 

Costs related to issuing bonds are eapitaliz~l an d amortizzxl based upon the m ethods used  to 
approxim ate the interest m ethod over the life of the bonds. Beginning with fiscal years in 199,!. 
and thereafter, gains and losses associated  with refundings and advance  refundings arc being 
defen'ed  an d amortized based  upon the m ethods used  to approxim ate the interest m ethod over the 
life of the new bonds or the rem aining term on any refunded bond, whieheveJ is shorter. 

(M ) 

Total e~lumns on the Combined Statements are captioned "M emorandum Only" to indicate that 
they are presented  only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present 
financial position, results of operations, or cash flow s, in co nform ity with generally accepted 
acco unting principles. Such data is not comparable to a consolidation since, inlerfund elim inations 
have not been m ade. 

(N) Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statem ent of cash flows, only cash on hand and on deposit at finan cia! 
institutions are considered  to be cash equivalents. Certificates of deposits, treasury bills an d othel 
securities are considered  investm ents. 
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SEW ERA GE AND  W ATER BOARD  OF N EW  ORLEAN S 

(2) C~h and Investments 

NOTES TO FIN ANCIA L STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

The following are the components of the Board's Enterprise Fund's eash an d investmen ts at 
D eeeraber 31, 2000 and 1999: 

Dee~ ber31,2000 

Cash: 
Enterp rise fund 
Pension trust fund 

Certificates of deposit 
Enterprise fund 
Pension trust fund 

Total carrying am ount of dep osits 

Investm ents: 
Enterp rise fund 
Pen sion tru st fund 

Decem ber 31, 1999 

Cash: 
Enterprise fund 
Pension trust fund 

Certificates of deposit 

Total carrying am oun t of deposits 

Investm en ts: 
Enterprise fun d 
Pen sion tru st fund 

Unrestricted Restricted Total 

1,627,311 $ 
78,684 

243,861 $ 

1,705,995 243,861 

167,890,886 
70,000 

1,871,172 
78,684 

1,949,856 

167,890,886 
70,000 

70,000 167,890,886 167,960,886 

1,775,995 168,134,747 169,910,742 

176,589,677 
28,567,288 28,567,288 

178,365,672 $ 196,702,035 $ 

2,954,260 $ 
11,766 

2,966,026 

239,627 

176,589,677 
375,067,707 

3,193,887 
11,766 

239,627 3,205,653 

107,938,344 107,938,344 

2,966,026 108,177,971 111,143,997 

172,039,813 
33,521,732 33,521,732 

172,039,813 

175,005,839 $ 141,699,703 $ 316,705,542 
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SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

N OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(Continued) 

(2) Cash and Investments (Continued 

The composition of investm ents is as follows: 

Enterprise Fund: 
U.S. Governmen t Sec urities an d 
Instrum entalities 

Pension Trust Fun d: 
M oney M arket 
Corp orate Bonds 
U .S. Governm ent Securities and 
Instrum enta lities 
Foreign Obligations 
Equities 

2000 
Carrying 
V alue 

1999 
Carrying 
Value Category 

3,596,902 $ 7,480,526 
25,930,585 29,661,872 
46,660,851 34,674,817 

1,397,984 
99,003,355 

767,037 
99,455,561 

176,589,677 $ 172,039,813 

Cas h and Certificates of Dep osit - At Dec ember 31, 2000, the bank balances of the Board's cash 
totaled  $3,643,718 and certificates of deposit totaled  $167,960,886. Of the eash bank balan ce , 
$578,176 is co vered  by fed eral depository insurance . At December 31, ]999, the ban k balance s of 
the Board's cash totaled  $3,709,614 and ce rtificates of deposit totaled $107,938,344. Of the cash 
ban k balan ce, $192,206 is covered by federal depository  insuran ce . The remaining am ount of the 
Board's cash ban k balan ces and all certifica tes of deposit for 2000 an d 1999 were entirely covered  
by co llateral held by custodial agen ts of the financial institutions in the name of the Board. 

Investments - Statu tes authorize the Board to invest in obligations of the U .S. Treas ury, agencies, 
and instrum entalities, com m ercial paper rated A-I by Stan dard & Poor's Corporation or P-I by 
M oody's Comm ercial Paper Reco rd, ban kers' acce plm lees an d repurchase agreem ents. In addition, 
the pen sion trust fund is authorized to invest in co rp orate bonds rated  A or better by Standard & 
Poor Corp oration or AA A or better by M oody's Investors Service , and equity sec urities. 

The Board's investm ents at December 31, 2000 and 1999 are categorized above to give an 
indication of the level of risk as sum ed by th e Board at year-en d. Category  1 includes investm ents 
that are insured  or register ed  or sec urities which are held by the Board or its agents in th e Board's 
nam e. Category 2 includes uninsured an d un registered investm euts with the sec urities held by the 
counterp arty's trust departm en t or agen t in the Board's nam e. Category 3 ineludes uninsured  an d 
unregistered investmen ts where the sec urities are held by the counterp arty or by its trust 
dep artmen t or agen t but not in the Board's nam e. 
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SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEAN S 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

(3) _Defined BenefitPension p!~ 

The Board has a single-em ployer contributory retirem ent plan covering all full-time employees, 

the Pension Trust Fund (PTF). The Board's payroll for current employees covered by PTF for the 
years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 was $30,235,213 and $31,276,546, respectively; such 
amomlts exclude overtime and stan dby payroll. Total payroll, including overtime and standby 
payroll, was $38,384,731" an d $38,100,528 for the years ended December 31, 2000 an d 1999, 
respectively. At Dece mber 31, 2000, the PTF m em bership consisted of: 

Retirees and ben eficiaries currently receiving 
benefits and terminated employees entitled to 
benefits but not yet I:ece iving them 

Current employees 
Vested 
N onvested 

Total 

2000 

611 

799 
445 

521 

846 
538 

1,244 1,384 

1,855 1,905 

The benefit provisions were established by action of the Board in 1956 in acco rdan ce with 
Louisian a statutes. The Board retains exclusive control over the plan through the Pension 
Com m ittee of the PTF. Effective January 1, 1996, the plan  becam e qualified under Intern al 

Revenue Code Section 401(a) an d thus is tax exempt. 

The plan provides for relirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. All benefits vest 
after ten  years of service. Employees who retire at or after age sixty-two with ten years of credited 
service are entitled to an  annual retirem ent benefit, payable biweekly for life, in an  amount equal to 
two percent of their average compensation for each year of credited service  up to ten  years, 

increasing by (1) one-half percent per year for service years over ten years, (2) an additional one- 
half percent per year for service years over twenty years an d (3) an additional one percent per year 
for serv ice years over th irty years, for a m aximum of four percent for each year of credited serv ice. 
Average ebmpensation is the average annual earned compensation less $1,200 for the period of 
thirty-six successive m onths of serv ice during which the em ployee's com pensation was the highest. 
Employees with thirty years or m ore Of credited serv ice may retire without a reduction in benefits. 
Em ployees m ay retire prior to age sixty-two without thirty years of serv ice  with a reduction in 
benefits of three percent for each year of age below the age of sixty-two. If an  employee leaves 
covered employm ent or dies before three years of credited service, the accumulated employee 

contributions plus related investment earnings are refunded to the emp!oyee or designated 
beneficiary . 
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SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEAN S 

N OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

O) Deft ned_ Benefit P.e_n_sion~ Pl~ Con~!i_Ou~  

The retirement allowance for retirees over age sixty-two is subject to a cost of living edjustment 
each January 1, provided that the member retired on or after January 1, 1984. The adjustment is 
based  on the increase in the Consum er Price Index for all urban wage earners published  by the 
U.S. Department of Labor, but is lim ited to an an nual m aximum of two percent on the first 
$ I 0,000 of initial retirement benefits. Effective September 23, 1993, employers m ay transfer cred it 
between the Board's plan and the City of New Orleans retirem en t system with full cred it for vested  
service . 

The Board an d its employees are obligated  tu~der plan  provisions to m ake all required 
co ntributions to the plan . Th e required  co ntributions are aetuarially determ ined . Level perce ntage 
of payroll employer contribution rates ar e determ ined  using the en try age norm al aetuarial funding 
m ethod . Employees are required to co ntribute four percent of their regular salaries or wages in 
excess of $1,200 annually. 

The an nual req uired  contribution for the curren t year was determ ined  as part of th e December 31, 
2000 actuarial valuation using the entry age norm al cost m ethod. The actuarial as sumptions 

ineluded (a) 7.0% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses) and (b) projected 
salary increase of 5.0% per year. Both (a) an d (b) included an inflation component of 2.0%. The 
actuarial value of assets was  determ ined  using a seven-year weighted m arket average. 

The Board's net pen sion asset for the years ended  Dece mber 31 were as follows: 

2000 1999 

Annual req uired  contribution 
Interest on net pension obligation 

Adjustments to annual required 
co ntribution 

Annual pension cost 

Contributions m ade 

Increase in net pen sion asset 

891,032 $ 3,304,992 
(194,260) (72,339) 

1,024,987 295,722 

1,721,759 

5,094,633 

3,528,375 

5,270,098 

3,372,874 1,741,723 

Net pension as set, beginning of year 2,775,136 1,033,413 

Net pension asset, en d of year $ 6,148,010 $ 2,775,136 
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SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

NOTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(Continued) 

(3) _Defined Benefit Pensign Plan (Continued) 

Trend information is as follows 

Fiscal year ending: 
December 31, 2000 
December 31, 1999 
Dece m ber 31, 1998 

Annual 
Pension 

Cost (APC) 

$ 1,721,759 
$ 3,528,376 
$ 4,776,395 

Percentage of 
APC 

C0utributed 

316% 
149% 
111%  

Net 
Pension 
Asset 

$ 6,148,010 
$ 2,775,136 
$ 1,033,413 

The Board attained full funding of the aetuarially computed pension liability in 2000. The 
actuarially determ ined requirem ent for the Board in 1972 is 16.85 percent and for employee is 4.0 
percent. The actual Board's and employee's contributions (including contributions for tran sferred 
employees from other pension plans) for years ended December 31 are as follows: 

2000 1999 

Employer 
Em ployee 

Total Contributions 

$ 5,444,048 
1,053,495 

$ 5,270,098 
1,028,094 

$ 6,497,543 $ 6,298,192 

DROP 

Beginning in 1996, the Board offered employees a "Deferred Retirement Option Plan" (DROP), an 
oplional retirement program which allows an employee to elect to freeze his or her retirement 
benefits, but continue to work and draw a salary for a minimum period  of one year to a maximum 
period of three years. W hile co ntinuing employm ent, the retirem ent benefits are segregated from 
overall plan assets available to other participan ts. As of December 3 l, 2000 an d 1999, 47 and 36 
em ployees, respectively, participated in the plan. The am ount of plan  assets for these individuals 
was $1,291,359 and $1,188,366 as of December 31, 2000 an d 1999, respectively. 

A separate report on the pension trust fund is not issued. 

II-20 



RE\VEI;~AGB A.ND W A'IGR BO/d'~D OF NEW  ORLEAN S 

N OTES TO FIN AN CIAL STATEM ENTS 

(Continued) 

(4) Property, Plant andEquipment 

Properly, plan t and equipm ent consisted of the following: 

~Zater Depw!.ment 

Property plant and equipm ent in service 

Regl e~ate r~hts 
Power and pumping stations: 

Buildings 
M achinery 
Distribution system s 
Connections and m eters 
Fuel oil tanks 
Pow er $r~lnsm igsion 
G eneral plant item s 
Building 

1999 

2,898,138 $ 2,898,138 

47,676,462 
106,225,865 
108,72.2,113 
24,294,145 

138,372 
8,032,319 
68,968,777 
2,959,971 

47,237,499 
90,466,770 
106,055,107 
23,897,841 

138,372 
7,248,132 
57,241,662 
2,959,971 

Total property, plant and equipm ent in 
Service 369,916,162 338,143,493 

Add: properly, plan t an d eq uipm ent in 
Progress 30,874,749 49,604,498 

Total property, plan t artd equipm ent 400,790,911 387,747,991 

Le~s: accum ulated depreciation 163,694,805 152,848,796 

N et propeVty, plant and equipm ent - 
water department $ 237,096,106 $ 234,899,195 
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SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOAR D OF NEW  ORLEAN S 

N OTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

(4) _Property, P!ant and E_quipment (Configued) 

_SewerageDepartm ent 

Property, plant and equipm ent in service: 

Real estate rights 
Power and pumping stations 
Buildings 
M achinery 
Sewer 

House connections 
Power transm ission 
Treatm ent plants 
General plant item s 
Buildings 

2000 1999 

874,851 $ 874,851 

22,060,005 
24,116,983 
125,765,173 
11,752,448 
4,529,913 
97,052,632 
44,090,624 
1,336,972 

21,010,017 
23,861,710 
122,964,029 
11,752,448 
4,529,913 
96,428,119 
38,482,667 
1,336,972 

Total property, plant an d equipm ent in 
Service 331,579,601 321,240,726 

Add: property, plant and equipm ent in 
Progress 95,360,036 84,068,745 

Total property, plan t and equipm ent 426,939,637 405,309,471 

Less: accum ulated depreciation 125,438,986 117,889,356 

N et property, plant and equipm ent- 
sewerage departmen t $ 301,500,651 $ 287,420,115 
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gF~ fI~KAGE ,t~RD W ATLR BO~(PLD OF REW  ORLE~dqcd 

1,~OTES TO FPdAN CIAL gTATEM gl~'Tg 

(Continu~ ) 

(4) Propert3; l~lt~nt end F~uipn3~nt (Cop_tinu._ed) 

Drain~ e D~partm ent 

Properly, plan t and equipm ent in service 

Real estate rights 
Power and pumping stations 
Buildings 
M achinely 
Canals 
Sub--surface drain 
Pow er tran sm ission 
Oen el'al plant item s 
Buildings 

Total property, plant and eq uipm en t 
in service, 

A dd: prope~ty, plant and 
equipm ent in progJess 

Total propeI~y, plant and equipm ent 

Less: aeeum ulale~l depreciation 

2000 

3,581,587 $ 3,581,587 

97,328,628 
89,950,418 
191,554,388 
8,574,174 
12,014,076 
35,097,231 
2,584,271 

95,066,956 
89,343,092 
190,886,492 
8,574,174 
10,907,979 
32,024,725 
2,584,271 

440,684,773 432,969,276 

79,757,612 44,902,49zl 

520,442,385 477,891,770 

125,816,828 116,969,959 

Net properly, plan t arm equipment- 
drainBge depaxtm ent 394,625,557 360,901,811 

All Departments 

Total property, plant and equipm ent 1,348,172,933 1,270,929,232 

Less: ac~sum ula~ed depreciation 414,950,619 387,708,111 

N et p.'ope~y, p]a.rlt an d equipm ent - 
AII departmen ts $ 933,222,314 $ 883,221,121 

Useful 
Lives 

57 Years 
40 Y em s 
100 Years 
75 Years 
50 Years 
12 Years 
25 Year s 

Inte~'est ea.pitalizezi fo~ eonstnaetion projects in progress for the year en ded Dezembe~ 31, 20'00 
arnou_ntez~ to $670,1,~3, which consists of interest inetuved of $5,298,212 less interegt earn ed on 
eonstrt~etion f~nds of $4,628,069. Interest capitalized for the yea~ ended Dece, mbe~ 1999 was 
im m ateria!. 
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SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

(5) Customer _Re~iyables 

(6) 

Custom er receivables at December 31, 2000 and 1999 consist of the following: 

2000 W ater 
Sewer 

1999 W ater 
Sewer 

Custom er 
Accounts 

8,702,779 $ 
6,065,680 

A llow ance 
for Doubtful 
A ccounts N et 

1,929,296 $ 
1,155,057 

6,773,483 
4,910,623 

14,768,459 $ 3,084,353 $ 11,684,106 

8,191,568 $ 
4,584,036 

2,071,244 $ 
1,037,749 

6,120,324 
3,546,287 

12,775,604 $ 3,108,993 $ 9,666,611 

Due from the Ci~ 9(New O_rle~ s 

In accordan ce  with the term s of an  agreem ent in principle with the City of New Orleans, the Board 
and the City agreed to offset $2,098,687 (net of unearned discount $285,696) owed by the City to 
the Board at the rate of $200,000 annually in lieu of civil service charges through 2009. As of 
Dece mber 31, 2000, $1,198,400 was due from the City of New Or leans. 

(7) _C0ntdbut~ _CapiAal 

The following is a sum m ary of chan ges in co ntributed capital by source: 

M unicipality $ 
Developers and others 
Federal and State 

Balance 
January !, 

2000 A dditions 

8,868,396 $ 
68,603,062 
70,645,054 

3,973,881 
34,040,230 

Balance 
Decem ber 31, 

2000 

8,868,396 
72,576,943 
104,685,284 

148,116,512 $ 38,014,111 $ 186,130,623 
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SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEAN S 

NOTES TO FIN ANCIA L STATEM ENTS 

(Continued) 

(7) _Contributed C api~l (Continued) 

M unicipality $ 
Developer and others 
Fed eral and State 

Balance 
January 1, 

1999 Additions 

8,868,396 $ 
66,660,308 
61,803,869 

1,942,754 
8,841,185 

$ 

Balance 
Decem ber 31, 

1999 

8,868,396 
68,603,062 
70,645,054 

$ 137,332,573 $ 10,783,939 $ 148,116,512 

(8) Bonds Payab!e 

Bonds payable consisled of the following as of December 31 

PdncipaiBalances 
2000 1999 

7.00% water revenue bonds, series 1986 (average 
intelest cost 6.73%), due in annual principal 
installments ranging from $435,000 to $500,000; final 
paym ent due December 1,2003 $ 1,400,000 $ 3,455,000 

4.30% to 6.25% sewerage revenue bonds, series 1997 

(average interest cost 5.36%), due in annual principal 
instalhnents ranging from $970,000 to $2,425,000; 
final paym ent due June 1, 2017 27,435,000 28,345,000 

5.00% to 5.15% drainage system bonds, series 1994 

(average interest cost 5.06%), due in mmual principal 
instalhnents ranging from $1,035,000 to $1,140,000; 
final paym ent due N ovem ber l, 2003 3,255,000 4,235,000 

5.00% water revenue bonds, series 1998 (average 
interest cost 4.82%), due in annual prineipal final 
paym enl due final payment due $560,000 to 
$1,220,000; final !:,abuneut due December 1, 2018 15,225,000 15,760,000 
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SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 

(8) _Bonds Payable (C0ntinued3 

D escriptions 

Principal Balances 
2000 1999 

4.13% to 6.00% sewer revenue bonds, series 1998 

(average interest cost 4.82%), due in annual principal 
installm ents ranging from $875,000 to $1,910,000; 
final payments due December 1, 2018 $ 23,790,000 $ 24,625,000 

4.10% to 6.10% drainage system bonds, series1998 

(average interest co st 4.84%), due in annual principal 
installm ents ran ging from $335,000 to $760,000; final 
paym ents due Decem ber 1, 2018 9,380,000 9,700,000 

5.25% to 6.50% sewer revenue bonds, series 2000A 
(average interest cost 5.48%), due in annual principal 
installm ents ranging from $730,000 to $2,205,000; 
final paym ent due June I, 2020 26,800,000 

5.00% to 7.00% sewer revenue bonds, series 2000B 

(average interest cost 5.24%), due in annual principal 
installm ents ran ging from $345,000 to $1,660,000; 
final paym en t due Decem ber 1, 2020 

Less current m aturities 

20,300,000 

127,585,000 
5,285,000 

86,120,000 
5,635,000 

$ 122,300,000 $ 80,485,000 

The an nual requirem ents to am ortize all bonds payable as of December 31, 2000, including interest 
paym en ts of $71,713,997, are as follows: 

Year 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006-2010 
2011-2015 
2016-2020 

R evenue 
Bonds Tax Bonds Total 

$ 10,155,726 
10,272,709 
10,250,396 
9,686,641 
9,651,922 
48,330,156 
48,537,240 

34~85,991 

$ 1,996,250 
1,988,546 
1,986,812 
785,532 
776,742 

3,936,400 
3,972,684 

_  2~385~2~p 

$ 12,151,976 
12,261,255 
12,237,208 
10,472,173 
10,428,664 
52,266,556 
52,509,924 

36,~9~1,241 

Total $ I_SL47Q:(81_ $ 17L828,216 $ !99~2~9~9~7 
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SEW ERAGE AND W A TER BOA RD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

NOTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

(8) _Bonds Payable (Conth3ued) 

The indentures under which these bonds were issued provide for the establishment of restricted 
funds for debt serv ice  as follows: 

Debt service  funds are required for the paym en t of interest and principal on the revenue 
an d tax bonds. M onthly deposits on revenue bonds are req uired  to be m ade into this fund 
from operations in an amoun t equal to 1/6 of th e interest falling due on the next in{erest 
paym ent date, and an amount eq ual to 1/12 of the principal falling due on the next 
principal paym ent date. All debt service funds are adm inistered by the Board of 
Liquidation. The req uired  amount to be ace unm lated  in this fund was $866,862 and 
$1,125,092 at Dece mber 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively; the acc umulated  balan ce at 
Dec ember 31,2000 and 1999 was $3,075,868 an d $2,221,214 respec tively. 

A debt service reserve is required  for an am ount equal to but not less than fifty percent of 
the am ount required to be cred ited in said m onth  to the debt serv ice fund until there shall 
be accumulated in the debt serv ice reserv e ace ount the largest am oun t required  in any 
future calendar year to pay the principal an d interest on outstanding bonds, except for tile 
water, sewer an d 1986 drainage 9 m ill tax bonds. The water, sewer an d 1986 drainage 9 
m ill tax bonds require an am ount equal to the largest am oun t required  in any future 
calendar year to pay the prineipal of an d interest on outstanding bonds. There is no debt 
serv ice  reserv e req uired for tile 1994 drainage 6 m ill and 1998 drainage 9 m ill tax bonds. 
The required amount to be accum ulated in this fund was $12,006,811 and $8,064,911 at 
Dece mber 31, 2000 and 1999, respec tively; th e ace unm lated balan ce  at December 31, 
2000 and 1999 was $12,006,811 an d $8,064,911. 

The net operating revenues of the W ater Departm en t and the Sewerage Departm ent of the Board 
for the year ended December 31, 2000 were adeq uate to m eet the bond indenture required  debt 
serv ice  coverage of 130 percent. "ltle Board is in com pliance  w ith the requirements of its long- 
term debt agreements at Dec em ber 31, 2000. 

The statutory lim it of tax bonds at December 31, 2000, is $86,000,000 providing a debt m argin for 
tax bonds of $73,365,000. 

(9) _Bond Refinaneing 

In August 1986, the Board defeased wate~ and sewer bonds. The amount of defeased water 
revan ue bonds rem aining outstanding as of Dec ember 31, 2000 an d 1999 was $2,040,000 and 
$3,310,000, respectively. 

(10) [)net9 C!!3, of New Or!eans 

The Board bills and collects san itation eharges on behalf of the City of New Orleans (City). The 
Board is not liable for an y unco llected sanitation charges. The am ount due the City for san itation 
fees collected was $221,488 and $255,637 at Dece mber 31, 2000 an d 1999, respectively. 
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SEW ERA GE AN D W ATER BOARD OF N EW  ORLEAN S 

N OTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(Cun tiuued) 

(11) Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied by the City of New Orleans. Taxes on real an d personal property allach 
as an enforceable lien on the property as of January 1. Taxes are levied on January 1, are payable 
on Jan uary 1, and are delinquent on February 1. 

The assessed value of the property is determined by an elected Board of Assessors. The assessed 
value for 2000 was $2,173,287,102. The combined tax  rate dedicated for the Board for the years 
ended December 31, 2000 an d 1999 was $22.59 per $1,000 of assessed valuation. Th ese dedicated 
funds are available for operations, maintenance, co nstru ction an d extension of the drainage system 

(except for subsurface systems). 

(12) Commitments 

a. _CaPita! Improvements 

At D ecember 31, 2000, the Board's budget for its five-year capital im provem ents program totaled 
$1,067,075,000 including $214,226,000 for water, $367,323,000 for sewerage an d $485,527,000 
for drainage. Due to certain regulatory and legislative ehanges, additional capital improvements 
w ill probably be required. Future capital improvem ent program expenditures m ay require the 
issuan ce  of additional debt depending on the am ount an d tim ing of expenditures. A s of Decem ber 
31, 2000, the Board has committed or appropriated $79,647,571 in investments for use in future 
capital projects and has $87,399,662 of bond proceeds remaining for construetion. The capital 
project investments are included in restricted assets. 

The capital improvements budget for 2001 is $177,296,000, including $59,239,000 in projects, 
which is to fund the federal grants an d program s. 

Significant projecls included in property, plan! and equipmen t in progress as of December 31, 
2000 include the following: 

Southeast Lun isian a Flood Control Program 
City-wide Sewer Rehabilitation Programs 

Drainage Pumping Station # 1 
Eastban k Sewer Treatm ent Plan t 
W estban k Sewer Treatm ent Plant 

b. Sel~insurance  

The Board is self-insured for gen eral liability, worker's com pensation, unemploym ent 
co m pensation an d hospitalization ben efits an d claim s. Settled claim s have not exceeded excess 
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. Hospitalization benefits and unemploym ent 
compen sation are charged to payroll related expense. 

General liability claim s are segr egated internally by "claim s" an d "suits" depending on the scope 
and type of claim , an d ar e han dled by the Office of the Special Counsel and Adm inistrative 
Services. Jndividual ge~eral liability losse~ bare ran ged from $100 ~o $7,250,000, iJh~s~ra~ing ~be 
volatility of this exposure. The provision for claim s expense for 2000 and 1999 am ounted to 
$5,206,266 an d $4,187,150, respectively. 
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N OTES TO FIN AN CIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

02) Commitments (Continued 

W orker's compensation expense provision (recovery) for 2000 and 1999 amounted to $2,730,786 
and ($1,049,843), respectively. 

The Board is responsible under state statute for all unem ploym ent com pensation claim s by former 
employees. The Board's expense provision for unemployment amounted to $20,958 in 2000 and 
$5,531 in 1999 and is included in payroll related expense. The expense provision for 
unem ploym ent is recognized when incurred. 

The hospitalization self-insuranco benefits are ndnfinistered by Blue Cross of Louisiana. The 
Board's expense provision in excess of employee contributions for 2000 and 1999 were 
approximately $7,100,000 and $6,100,000 respectively, and is included in payroll related 
expenses. 

Chan ges in the claim s payable am ount is as follows: 

Fiscal Year 

2000 
1999 

$ 
$ 

Current Year 
Beginning of Claim s and 

Year Estimate 
Change 

Claim 
Paym ents End of Year 

26,341,964 
22,974,675 

11,514,750 
7,165,152 

The com position of claims payable is as follows: 

Short Term Claim s Liability 

3,817,824 
3,797,863 

34,038,890 
26,341,964 

Health 
Incurred Total Long-Term Total 

Fiscal W orkers' But N ot General Short-Term W orkers' Claim s 
Year Com pensation Reported Liability Claim s Com pensation Liabilily 

2000 $ 
1999 $ 

892,432 
304,181 

1,615,064 
1,355,191 

24,995,150 
]9,984,703 

27,502,646 
21,644,075 

6,536,244 
4,697,889 

34,038,890 
26,341,964 

In addition to providing pension benefits, the Board provides certain health care benefits for 
retired employees in acco rdm~ce with its pension plan provisions. All of the Board's employees 
may become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement age while Working for the 
Board. The cost of retiree health care is recognized when incurred including an estim ate for the 
am ount incurred but not yet reported. For 2000 and 1999, the costs incurred by the Board for 
those benefits were approximately $2,1 II,000 and $1,354,000, respectively. The number of 
participants currently eligible to receive healfll care benefits is 674 and 549 as of D ecember 31, 
2000 and 1999, respectively. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
(Continued) 

(12) Cornmitmepts (Copt!nued) 

c. _Reg~d story M atters 

The Board, as well as other utilities, is subject to environmental standards imposed by federal, 
state and local environm en tal laws and regulations. ]'he Board has en tered into a consent dec ree 

with the United States which allows the Board to go forward with its major program to repair and 
rehabilitate the sewerage system while drawing on a $100 m illion commitment from the United 
States. The Board expended $19,162,831 of the commitment at December 31, 2000. The overall 
costs of the program is estimated at $455 million over a period ending in 2010. In addition to this 
program , the Board has paid fines of $1.5 million, of which the final paym ent of $500,000 was 
paid during 20~,0, artd is providing a supplemental environment project of $2.0 millions to 
improve water quality. These costs are included in claims payable on the Enterprise Fun d balance 
sheet. 

The Board is also participating in Federal financial award programs which are subject to financial 
an d com pliance audits by various agencies. No disallowed costs have been identified. As part of 
Federal and other govern m ental agen cy funding, the Boar d is required to m atch a porlion of 
funding received. The Board does not foresee any problem s in its m atching requiremenls. 

(13) Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its em ployees a deferred co mpensation plan  created in accordance with Intern al 
Revenue Code Section 457. This plan , available to all em ployees, perm its them to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until 
tenrdnatiun , retirem ent, death, or unforeseeable emergen cy. 

All anmunts of compen sation deferred under the plan, all property, an d rights purchased with those 
am oun ts, and all incom e attributable to those amoun ts, property or rights arc held in trust for the 
em ployees therefore, the assets of the plan are not included in these finan cial statements. 

(14) _Budgets 

Operating an d capital expenditure budgets are adopted by th e Board on a basis consisten t with 
generally accepted accoun ting principles. W hile not legally required , th is budgetary inform ation is 
employed as a managem en t control device &wing th e year. Comparison between actual and 
budgeted expenses is not a required presen tation for an  Enterp rise Fund. 

(15) Subsequent Event 

In an effort to reduce operating costs, the Board is undergoing a m an aged  co mpetition for all water 
and wastewat~~" operations. The procurem ent will co nsist of water treatmen t an d transmission; 
sewer treatm cat and pumping, all un der ground pipe rep air, m eter  reading an d repair; billing and 
co lleotion; custom er service, an d portions of varions overhead dep artm ents. Cun'ently, the Board 
is developing r,~sqt~e~ts for proposals. The contra ct is scheduled to commence  in 2002. 
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REQ U IRED SU PPLEM ENTA RY IN FO RM A T IO N 

(GA SB STA TEM ENT NO . 25) 



Actuarial 
Valuation 
Date 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets 

SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

Required Supplementary Information Under GASB Statement No. 25 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

Aelua rial 
Aoclaled 
Liability 
(AAL) 

Unfunded 
AAL 

Funded 
Ratio 

Covered 
Payroll 

12/31/00 $ 164,845,672 $ 160,568,317 $ (4,277,355) 102.66% $ 30,235,313 

12/31/99 149,976,441 156,520,350 

12/31/98 134,901.23! 148,431,620 

Year 
Ended 

12~ 1/00 
12~ 1/99 
12~ 1D8 
12~ 1D7 
12~ 1D6 
12~ 1D 5 

6,543,909 

13,530,389 

95.82% 

90.88% 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

Annual 
Required 

Contribution 

$ 891,032 
3,304,992 
4,696,092 
5,701,361 
4,913,488 
4,942,987 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Actual 
Con~ b~ ion 

$ 5,444,O48 
5,270,098 
5,315,197 
5,522,097 
5,681,600 
5,383,925 

II-32 

Percentage 
Contributed 

610.98% 
159.46% 
113.18% 
96.86%  
I 15.63% 
108.92% 

31,276, 546 

31,544,198 

Schedule 

Unfunded 
AAL as a 
perce ntage 
of payroll 

20.92% 

42.89% 
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I)ipc repair nndcr SSERP does son/etilncS require digging and standard processes for sewer line repairs. Contractors 
working for the Board are making repails to sewer house connections, manholes and lines as parl of the massive 
rehahililation of tile Sewerage Systcm. 



 





 



III-4 



SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governm ents 

Number of M ills 
(Per $1,000 of assessed value) 

Lost Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 

_Yt~  
City of 

New Orlean~ 

1990 58.28 
1991 71.18t 
1992*t 75.80 
1993 75.90 
1994 75.90 
1995 75.90 
1996 77.09 
1997 77.09 
199g 7~09 
1999 77.09 

Source: CiQ. ofNcw Orlcans 

O rleans 
Levee Board 

11.29 
11.29 
12.01 
11.29 
12.01 
12.01 
12.01 
12.01 
12.01 
12.01 

Sewerage & 
W ater Board 

of 
~~w Orleans 

25.23 
25.23 
22.59 
22.59 
22.59 
22.59 
22.59 
22~59 
22.59**~ 
22.59*** 

Orleans 
Parish 

School Board 

42.39 
42.39 
45.10 
45.10 
45.10 
45.10 
45.40 
45.40 
4~40 
51.10 

~The Hom estead Exemption is not ollowed for the new 9-M ill Police and Fire Tox 

t*M illagc rates were adjusted upward to compensate for a decrease in assessment values. 

**'3 m ills adopted ia 1967 Expires in 2017 

***6 m ills adopted in 1978 Expires in 2027 

~*t9 m ills adopted i~ 19~2 expires in 2032 
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Audubon 
Park & 
Z~P.fl To~l 

4.27 
4.27 
4.55 
4.55 
4.55 
4.55 
4.55 
4.55 
4.55 
4.55 

142.58 
155.48 
161.24 
160.62 
161.34 
161.34 
161.64 
161.64 
161.64 
167.26 



SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt 

December 31, 2000 

(Unaudited) 

Direct debt 

Sewerage and W ater Board, 

net of debt service funds 
(tax bonds only) 

Overlapping debt: 
City of New Orleans 
Audubon Park Commission 
Or leans Parish School Board (1) 
Or leans Levee District (1) 

Total overlapping debt 

Total direct an d 
overlapping debt 

Net 
Outstanding 

Debt 
Percentage 
Ov erlaoping 

497,036,000 
58,577,000 
35~07~000 
117,939,000 

1,032,631,000 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Ov erlapping 
Debt __  

$11,265,000 

497,036,000 
58,577,000 
359,07~000 
117,939,000 

1,032,631,000 

$1,043,896,000 ~  $1,043,896,000 

(1) The fiscal year of the Orleans Parish School Board and Orleans Levee District ends on June 30th; 
overlapping debt is based on June 30, 2000 financial information. 
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W rier Revenue Bond, 

1986 1998 

SEWBRAOE & WATBR BOARD OF N'I~W OKLBANS 
SCHEDULE OF FUTLr/~ DEBT PAYMENTS 

DI30~MBER 31, 20O0 
fO~ ted) 

St,,mr, R,v*nue Bona, D~lnage R*vtnutBo.d, 
8~Hes StY. 

1994 1938 
200] 

Prindpal 5 435,000 $ 560,000 $ 970,000 $ 575,0O0 $ 730,0O0 $ 545,000 $ 1,035,000 $ 335,OO0 $ 
lntei~st 98,0OO 745,8] 8 1,446,266 1,141.198 1,446.885 |,220,344 166.058 460.192 

2002 
Principal 465,0O0  585.O0 0 1.030.0O0  915.030 770.00O 605,0O0 1,080.000 355.000 
Interest 67.550 714,518 ],399,750 1,087.495 1,407.513 ],0e~,293 113.790 439.756 

2003 
Pdncip~ 500.000 6O0.000 I.IOO.O00 95%O00 320.0O0 640.OO0 L140.0OO 370.O00 
Interest 35.000 078.656 1.348,045 1,031.548 1,365.775 1,048,718 58.710 418,102 

2004 
Principal 63O.OOO 1.170.000 985.0O0 870.O00 680.O00 390.O00 
Interest 641,630 ],291,295 973.498 1,32}.413 1,002.518 395,532 

2005 
Principal 660.O00 1,245,0O0 1,O0 0,000 920.0O0 715,000 405.000 
inter~st 603,043 ],223,139 913,048 |,27d.425 953,693 371.742 

2006 
Prln~ipal 690.000 1.330.000 1.O75.000 975.000 760.OOO 425.030 
Interest 362.6)$ 1,142,690 859.976 1+224.6$] 902,06$ 350.986 

200? 
Principal 725.000 1.415.OO0 1.]35.000 ] .035.000 800.000 450.000 
Interest 534,155 |,056,889 813.969 1.16~;.450 855,468 333.560 

2OO8 
F'nnolpal 770,O00 1490000 1.200.000 1.095.000 850.000 475.O00 
Interest 504.06$ 975.420 764.634 1.109.069 $14.215 314.660 

2OO9 
Principa l $10.O00 ],570,000 1,265.000 1.160.000 895,OOO 5O0.O00 
Interest 471,728 898,135 711,469 1,036,625 769,474 294,472 

2010 
Prlncii~l $45,0O0 1.655,000 1.320.000 1.230.000 950.0O0  52O.OOO 
Interest 436.493 $15,070 654.950 9O0,638 72].043 272.722 

2011 
Prlnelpal 835,O00 1.745.O00 1,380,O00 1,305,0O0 I,O05,O00 545,OOO 
Interesl 398,468 726,234 594,O00 $99.275 670,950 249.582 

20)2 
Pfineipat 925.0O0  1.$40.000 1.445,000 1.389.000 1.060,000 370.O00 
lntez~st 355.643 632,128 530.]94 $26.954 619.355 224.786 

2013 
Prmclpa l 965.000 1.940.000 1.510.0~0 1.465.000 1.120.O00 595.000 
Interest 315,630 532,903 461,294 750,391 564,295 ]95,280 

2014 
I~in~ipal 1.~15.OO0 2.~$6.900 |.555.099 1.555.(~.~ 1.1~5,~  023.0~ 
Interest 269.993 426.834 338,165 669,228 504,925 170.018 

2015 
Prmcipe] 1.060.000 2.1 ?0.0OO 1.655.O00 1.645.000 1.255.OOO 655.O00 
Interest 221,550 313,200 310.801 583,298 440.858 140.018 

2016 
Pdnoipa] 1.110,O00 2,290.0O0 1,735.000 1,745,O00 1,325,0O0 685.000 
Interest 170,700 192,780 228,791 492,122 371,825 108.250 

2017 
Pnncipe] 1,165,000 2,425,0O0  1,520,O0 0 1,$50,000 1,400,O00 720.000 
Interest 116,865 65.475 141,000 394.350 297.550 74,000 

2018 
Principal 1,220,000 1.910.O00 1.9O0.000 1.480.000 76O,O00 
Interest 59,750 47.790 259,575 218,350 33,OO0 

2019 
Principal 2,080.000 1.370,000 
Interest 178,475 194,475 

2020 
Prlneipel 2.20b,o00 1,660,000 
Interest 60,638 45.650 

Total 

Total 

5,235.0OO 
6,727.763 

5,$05,0OO  
6229,667 

6,125.O00 
5,984,584 

4,725,O00 
5.625,g$5 

4.973.O00 
&339.090 

3,255.0C0 
5,049,~  

4,759.491 

5.$$0.oo0 
4,476,068 

6.2OO.OOO 
4.131.896 

6,520,O0 0 
3.$66,719 

6.g65.0O0 
3,539,309 

7.225.000 
3.192.090 

%595.003 
2.S~,793 

9,015,ooo 
Z429.013 

$.440,O00 
2.009.685 

$.$~0,O00 
1,564,455 

e,980,o00 
1,039,240 

7,330,000 
653.455 

3.65O.OOO 
312.950 

9.865,O00 
I06.2g$ 

Principal |,4O0,000 15,225,000 29,435.000 23,79O.OOO 26.8O0,OOO 20,3OO,000 3,255,OOO 9,380,000 127,585,000 

lntcre~ ~  7t807,216 ]4,486r283 11654236 17e456~7..4~ 19j248,O05 ~ 998~558 41854t658 --  705046,340 
$ 1.600.550 5 23,032,216 $ 41,921,2893 35,444.23~6 $ 44.256.74.t~b~ 4 $ 33,548.095 $ 3.593,558 $ 14,234.658 $ 197,631.340 
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SEW ERAG E AND W ATER BOARD O F NEW  O RLEAN S 

Ten Largest Taxpayers 

Decem ber 31, 1999 * 

(Unandited) 

Nam e of Taxp~ygr 

Entergy Service 

BcllSouth Telecom m unications 

Bane One 

llibcrnia National Bank 

W hitney National Bank 

International River Center 

M arrlot H otel Properties 

AT& T Com m unications 

CS& M Assoclates 

Crescent Real Estate Equities 

Source: City of New Orleans 

Type of 
Business 

Electric and gas utilities 

Telephone utilities 

Financial institution 

Financial institution 

Financial institution 

Real Estate 

H otel 

Telecom m unications 

Real Estate 

Real Estate 

1999 
A~essed 
value 

$ 70,099 

67,488 

32,107 

23,391 

20,148 

17,439 

14,978 

14,764 

12,625 

12,347 

( * ) The latest date available for the Ten Largest Taxpayers in the City of New Orleans 
is for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1999 

IlI-lO 

Percentage 
of Total 
assessed 
value 

4.13%  

3.98%  

1.89%  

1.38%  

1.19%  

1.03%  

0.88%  

0.87%  

0.74%  

0.73%  

16.82%  



The Board operates a state-of-the-art Waler Quality Laboratory capable of identifying 100,000 compounds. For each of 
the last two years, 1998 and 1999, the S&W B was proud to record, in its Consumer Confidence Report to customers, 
no violations of drinking water regulations. The S&W B produces 144 million gallons of water per day. 

The Sewerage and Water Board's $2 million Supplemental Environmental Project at Lincoln Beach was dedicated in 2000. 
The creative project, designed to improve the ecology of Lake Pontchartrain, ineludexl planting submersed aquatic 
vegetation, construction of emergent wetland areas and an aboretum in the wooded areas of the projcct site. 



SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

2000 ACTUAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

C.P.# 

110 
118 
135 
156 

200 
214 
221 
239 

600 
700 
800 

Norm al Extension & Replace m ent 
M odernization of Steam System 
Improvem ent of Chem ical System 
Advanced Carrollton W ater Treatment 

TOTAL W ATERW ORKS 

Eng. & Insp. of Devlp. Instal. W ater M ains 
Norm al Extensions & Replace m ents 
Feeder M ain Extension, General 
M ains in Street Departm ent Contracts 

TOTAL W ATER DISTRIBUTION 

W ater Share of Power Projects 
W ater Em ergency Reserve 
W ater Share of General Budget Item s 

TOTAL W ATER DEPARTM ENT 

NOTE: These figures do not include proration of interest expense. 

IV-I 

$2,492,119.88 
335,829.32 
153,696.00 
483.803.23 

$3,465,448.43 

$117.64 
1,262,097.72 

5,728.11 
1,611,741.19 

$2,879,684.66 

577,818.63 
1,323,967.65 
3,900,342.28 

$12,147,261.65 



SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

2000 ACTUAL CAPITAL EXPEND ITURES 

~,P,# 

317 
326 
339 
347 

367 

Norm al Extensions & Replacement of Gravity M ains 
Extensions & Replacem ent to Sewer Pum ping Stations 
M ain in Streets Dept. Contracts 
Second Raw Sewage Channel, EBSTP 
Normal Extensions & Replacements 
Collection System Eval/Survey Uptown 

TOTAL SEW ERA GE SYSTEM  

381 M odification & Expansion of W BSTP to M GD 

TOTAL SEW AGE TREATM ENT 

600 Sewerage Share of Power Projects 

800 Sewerage Share of General Budget Items 

TOTAL SEW ERAGE DEPARTM ENT 

NOTE: These figures do not include proration of interest expense. 

IV-2 

$10,078,368.84 
6,726.48 

1,446,822.18 
281,565.94 
820,554.20 

2,396,842.52 

$15,030,880.16 

$58%843.08 

$587,843.08 

$142,317.31 

$4,633,940.89 

$20,394,981.44 



SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD  OF NEW  ORLEANS 

2000 ACTUAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

418 
439 
453 
463 
471 
476 
477 
486 
497 
498 

511 
520 
535 
546 
550 
554 
555 
557 

600 
703 
800 

Norm al Extension & Replec ements 

SWB Part DmgTehoupitoulas Paving Project 
Improvemen ts to M etairie Relief Canal 
Sto rm water M anagemen t Plan 
C.O.E. Drainage Study 
Hollygrove Canals 
Eng. Design-Claibom e M an ifold 
Napoleon Can al Improvem ents 
Florida Ave. Can al - M azant to Peoples 

I)wyar Can al (St. Charles to Dwyer DPS) 

TOTAL DRA IN AGE CANALS 

Norm al Extension & Rep./Statien s 
Suction Canal DPS # 19 
Drainage Pumping Station #6 Improvements 
DPS#4 W est-Build A 1000 CFS Station 
Additions to Dr ainage Pum ping Station #1 
Expansion of Dwyer DPS 
Design Services for Improvem ent 
Floodgale DPS # 16 Discharge Tunnel 

TOTAL DRAINAGE PUM PING STATIONS 

Drainage Share of Power Projects 
Drainage Em ergency Reserve 

Dr ainage Share of General Budget Items 

TOTAL DRA INAGE DEPARTM ENT 

NOTE: These figures do not include proration of interest expense. 

IV-3 

$295,264.70 
1,282,987.66 
40,941.20 
56,042.75 

1,319,468.43 
732,569.57 
445,264.87 
264,609.25 
299,176.42 
302,087.29 

$5,038,412.18 

$147,243.47 
372,966.75 
14,770.52 
228,211.83 
349,409.68 
32,585.49 
197,649.70 
14,190.25 

$1,357,027.69 

4,443,187.50 
87,898.84 

1,828,592.65 

$12,755,118.86 
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POW ER PURCHASED AND PRO DUCED 
NATURAL GAS AND FUEL O IL CONSUM ED - 2000 

KW -HOURS CO ST 

ELECTRIC POW ER PURCHASED 66,150,146 $5,278,313 
ELECTRIC AND STEAM POW ER 
GENERATED BY THE S.&W .B.* 33,126,311 $9,433,781 

TOTAL 99,276,457 $14,712,094 

NOTE: * NATURAL GAS CO NSUM ED IN O PEF~ ,TIO N W AS 
1,331,330 MCF AT A COST OF $9,646,417 

~ FUEL O IL CO NSUM ED W AS: 
1.239 GALLONS AT A COST OF $1,053 
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SEW ERAG E AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  O RLEANS 

W ATER PUM PED AND CONSUM ED - 2000 

Number of 
M eters 

9 
37 
17 
13 
96 
227 
61 
212 
672 

Free metered process water to 
various City depar(ments and 
charitable instututions: 

Display Fountains 
Fire Department 
Swimm ing Pools 
lAbraries 
M unicipal 
Parks and Playgrounds 
Police Deparlm eut 
Schools 

Free m etered nrocess w are 

197 Sewerage and W ater Board 

Allowance for leaks in piping fixtures, etc. 

Unmetered use, such as: extinguishment 
of fires, cleaning streets, flushing sewers, 
drains, and gutlers, cleaning markets and 
other public buildings, under registration 
of m eters, leaks in distribulion system, etc 

Sold 

Total W ater Pumped 

IV-8 

Gallons Percent 

9,819,600 
10,383,200 
30,896,600 
2,954,700 

I l 1,456,400 
-423,514,100 
519,059,000 
257,210,500 

1,365,294,100 2.76% 

792.116.100 1.60% 

482,165,600 0.97% 

22,013,893,300 44.44% 

24,886,230,900 

49,539,700,000 

50.23% 

100.00% 



SEW ERA G E A ND XVA TER BO A RD 

O F NEW  ORLEANS 

GALLO NS M ETERED - PAY W ATER CONSUM PTION 2000 

M onth 

January 

February 

M arch 

April 

M ay 

June 

July 

A ugusl 

Septem ber 

O ctober 

N ovem ber 

D ecem ber 
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M onthly 
Consum ption 

1,930,987,000 

2,018,929,400 

1,908,669,000 

1,822,452,1 O0 

2,009,813,900 

2,300,661,200 

2,307,170,700 

2,118,802,700 

2,233,725,500 

2,145,256,600 

1,974,233,700 

2,115,529,1 O0 

24,886,230,900 



M onths 

J~muary 
February 
M arch 
April 
M ay 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

M onths 

January 
Febru ary 
M arch 
April 
M ay 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 
M ONTH LY W ATER CHA RGES COLLECTED - 2000 

W ater Service 
Charges & Fees 

$4,370,257.56 
4,903,320.60 
4,631,920.19 
4,290,131.17 
4,612,504.3g 
4,934,014.23 
4,104,666.38 
5,249,406.23 
3,923,662.02 
5,123,531.83 
4,447,226.83 
3,592,675.69 

Delinquent 
Fees 

78,717.30 
109,564.60 
86,937.91 
86,503.15 
72,12t.64 
106,290.63 
79,673.11 
73,987.64 
62,140.35 
92,761.65 
66,435.19 
49,541.15 

* W ater From 
Spanner 
Keys Tota 

1,505.35 
1,505.35 
1,505.35 
344.08 

2,666.62 
1,505.35 
1,505.35 
1,161.27 
1,505.35 
344.08 
0.00 
0.00 

SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 
M ONTHLY SEW ERA GE CHARGES COLLECTED - 2000 

Sewerage Service 
Charges 

$3,082,845.97 
3,453,514.94 
3,218,922.57 
3,006,767.71 
3,991,135.66 
4,299,049.56 
3,722,268.87 
4,699,678.76 
3,557,207.03 
4,865,904.64 
4,021,977.86 
3,320,795.55 

$45,240,069.12 

Delinquent 
Fees 

52,621.10 
75,598.80 
58,113.13 
57,802.93 
48,221.33 
71,016.19 
53,257.64 
49,443.81 
41,529.03 
61,961.16 
44,401.73 
33,126.02 

647.092.87 

$4,450,480.2 
5,014,390.55 
4,720,363.45 
4,376,978.40 
4,687,292.64 
5,041,810.21 
4,185,844.g4 
5,324,555.14 
3,987,307.72 
5,216,637.56 
4,513,662.02 
3,642,216.84 

$55,161,539.58 

$3,135,467.07 
3,529,113.74 
3,277,035.70 
3,064,570.64 
4,039,356.99 
4,370,065.75 
3,775,526.51 
4,749,122.57 
3,598,736.06 
4,927,865.80 
4,066,379.59 
3,353,921.57 

$45,887,161.99 

* Spanner keys are no longer billed; water used is billed from hydrant meters, an d the water charges are included in 
W aler Service Charges. 
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TABLE I 
CARROLLTON TURBIDITIES 

~fTluent ;~eRiing 
RIVER Reservoirs Fitters 
(NTU) {NTU) (NTU) 

,,osI ,sg, l_~ 
,~os

85.,

28~ ,,o2,8
,, 

2ooo28~ r,$
3.,

,2
1,~7

3.2

,8 
1, ~

2.2

1o
, 1oo,

,.2

18 
2ooo

,1 
%  1,7. 1,,,

o.o,, 
1,,, I 2OOO

o.o3 
Mo~i 252 26 10 0.71 0.521 0.28 0.25 0

.

3 0.6 0.7 0.8 Minimum 151 ~ 0.08 0.05 0.07 Average 64 52 ' 315 0.19 0.15 0.13 0.12 0.13 

TABLE II 
OARROLLTON ALKALINITIES 

PARTS PER MILLION 

TABLE II A 
CARROLLTON HARDNESS 
PARTS PER MILLION 

TABLE III 
CARRO LL'rO N BACTERIAL CHARACTERISTICS 

Total Coliform Analysis 

River Effl uent of Coagulating Plant Tap Distribution 
2000 (2000) and Settling Reservoirs (2000) System 

Vlaximum (Colonies / 100 ml) 10,900 720 
'

vlinimum (Colonies/100 ml) 100 
~,verage (Colonies / 100 ml) 1,070 64 
Mum ber of Sam ples 365 170 366 2,225 
~um ber of Sam ples Negative 31 366 2,225 
=qum ber of Sam ples Positive 365 139 

* None of these four total coliform positive sam ples were fecal coliform positive, and none resulted in 
any violation of the Total Coliform Rule. 
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TABLE VII 
FIVE YEAR ANALYSIS DATA (1998 - 2000) FOR NEW  ORLEANS 

DRINKING W ATER PURIFICATIO N SYSTEM 

MISSISSIPPI RIVER FINISHED W ATER 
PARJ ETER (Before Purification) (After Purification) 

MAX M IN AVG MAX M IN AVG 
172 70 117 136 51 91 

AS CaCO3) 221 96 ! 181 192 102 14c 
NO ~CARBONATE HARDNESS (PPM AS CaCO3) 86 15 44 114 32 58 

( ~M ASCaCO3) 153 70 110 138 55 10~ 
MAGNESIUM HARDNESS (PPM AS CaC03) 98 8 51 90 15 4C 
NEPHELOMETRIC DITY (N.T.U.) 275 5 72 1.5 0.07 0,17 
JACKSON TURBIDITY T,U,) 390 1~ 107 

8.5~ 7.34 8.00 9.81 8.07 8.8~ 
PPM) 62 1e 36 64 16 3e 

FLUORIDE (PPM) 0.48 0.1C 0.26 1.4 0.26 0.95 
TOTAL DISSOLVED SOLIDS (PpM) 35C 95 241 347 96 ' 22(~ 

,ED =IDS (PPM) 285 26 119 
FREE CHLORINE RESIDUAL (PPM AS CL2) 0 0 0 1.70 0.00 0.12 
TOTAL CHLORINE RESIDUAL (PPM AS CL2) 0 0 0 4.50 0.12 3.13 

N) O 0 0 1.20 0.01 0.17 
DR'[HO PHOSPHATE 'M AS PC4) 0.33 0.10 0.26 0.31 0.14 0.22 
TOTAL PHOSPHATE VI AS PC4) 0.56 0.24 0,38 0.62 0.21 0.44 
SULFATE (PPM AS S04) 75,4 28.8 44.0 75.7 27.1 43.E 
SILICA (PPM AS Si02) 6,6 2.6 5.7 5.4 3.9 4,7 

AS N) 3.94 0.29 2.03 3.22 0.56 1.84 
N) 0.2~ 0.00 0.08 0.91 0.00 0.1C 

Units) 25 10 17 20 5 9.( 
(umhos/cm) 573 200 385 541 232 37E 

TE J1PERATURE (DEG. 90 39 66 96 46 7~ 
JMIN Ulvl (PPB) 203 0 32 61 0.0 8.1 

(PPB) 1.2 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0 0.1 
PPB) 5.1 0.0 1.3 4.8 0,0 0.[ 

BARIUM (PPB) 201 4 58 139 2.0 4." 
0.7 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 O.C 
5.4 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.C 

CHROMIUM (PPB) i 1 0.0 0.8 8.0 0,0 0.~ 
COPPER (PPB) 29 0.0 3.9 198 0.0 11.7 
IRO N (PPB) 145 0.0 18.4 446 0.0 15.; 

3.0 0.0 0.1 3.0 O.C 0.; 
MANGANESE (PPE 14 0.0 2.4 20.0 0,C 3.,~ 
MERCURY (PPB) 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.C O.C 
NICKEL (PPB) 13 0.0 3,0 19 0.C 2,1 
SELENIUM (PPB) 3.3 0.0 0.6 4.8 0.0 0.[ 

0.5 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.0 0I 
NC (PPB) 95 0 6.9 172 0.0 9.c. 

POTASSIUM 13.z 1,9 3.5 8.8 1.2 3. 
IUM (PPM) 55.5 8.5 24.4 55 9,0 23.; 

THALLIUM (PPB) 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.42 0,0 0.( 
TOTAL "1RIHALOMETHANES (PPB) 0.3 0.0 0.0 53.2 4.8 17.( 
TOTAl. O RGANIC CARBO

_
N

_(PP~  7.6 2.0 4.4 4,0 1.6 2.,{ 
1, 2-DICHLOROETHANE (PPB) 38.0 0.0 0,1 2.6 0,0 0.( 
CHLOROFORM (PPB 1.4 0.0 0.0 42.~ 4,0 12.(, 
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE (PPB) 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 0,0 0.( 
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE (PPB) 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.8 0.0 3.1 
TEl RACHLOROEIHENE (PPB) 1.1 0.0 0.C 0.9 0.0 0.( 

Benzene, Toluene & Xylenes) (PPB.EBL_~  4,7 0.0 0.0 1.9 0,0 0.( 
TOTAL COLIFORMS mies/100 ml) 10900 45 1189 12 0 
HETERO'FROPHIC PLATE COUNT (co1,/100 ml) 52000 690 5216 1100 0 
FECA[ COLIFORi S :colonies/100 
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TABLE VIII 
CARRO LL'I'O N O PERATIO N 

CHEM ICAL CO S]r PER 
CHEM ICAL CHEM ICAL CO ST M ILLIO N GALLO NS 

LI VtE $684,035.88 $14.63 
FERRIC COAGULANT $3,836,548.68 $82.05 
CHLORINE $330,969.80 $7.08 
SODIUM POLYPHOSPHATE $125,430.60 $2.68 
POLYELECq-ROLYTE $221,418.13 $4.74 
FLUORIDE (100%) $73,173.26 $1.56 
~,MMONIA $67,383.30 $1.44 
CARBON $980.00 $0.02 

TOTAL CHEMICALS $5,339,939.65 $114.20 

Purification Plant O perating Cost: 
Total W ater TREATED 2000: 

$4,627,313.00 
46.758.310.000 G allons 

TOTAL CO ST 
PER M ILLIO N GALLO NS 

"1 O'1AL W ATER TR EATED CO S] PER 
YEAR M ILLIO N GALLO NS O PERA-I'ING CO ST M ILLIO N GALLO NS 

2000 46,758.31 $4,627,313.00 $98.96 
1999 46,302.82 $5,010,887.00 $108.22 
1998 46,987.48 $4,960,716.00 $105.58 
1997 47,073.24 $4,634,048.89 $98.4.4 
1996 44,578.29 $4,389,820.00 I $98.47 

NC)-I E: O perating costs since 1996 include expenditures; Pension, FICA , 
FICA-M ED; which were charged to payroll related groups in previous years 
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TABLE IX 
A LG IERS O PERATIO N 

CHEM ICAL CO ST PER 
CHEM ICAL CHEM ICAL CO ST M ILLIO N GALLO NS 

LIM E $96,136.31 $21.72 
FERRIC COAGULANT $57,985.96 $13.10 
CHLORINE $32,144.71 $7.26 
SODIUM POLYPHOSPHATE $9,996.00 $2.26 
POLYELECTROLYTE $22,515.01 $5.09 
FLUORIDE (100%) $6,344.10 $1.43 
~,MMONIA $8,081.11 $1:83 
CARBON $1,479.43 $0.33 

TOTAL CHEM ICALS $234,682.63 $53.02 

Purification Plant O perating Cost 
Total W ater TREATED 2000: 

$1,362,279.00 
4.425.960.000 Gallons 

TOTAL COST 
PER M ILLIO N GALLO NS 

TO TA L W ATER TREATED CO ST PER 
YEAR M ILLIO N GALLO NS O PERATING CO ST M ILLIO N GALLO NS 

2000 4,425.96 $1,362,279.00 $307.79 
1999 5,971.82 $1,373,072.00 $229.93 
1998 4,402.11 $1,340,745.00 $304.57 
1997 4,187.24 $1,094,971.56 $261.50 
1996 4,217.43 $1,088,219.00 $258.03 

NOTE: O perating costs since 1996 include expenditures; Pension, FICA, 
FICA-M ed; w hich were changed to payroll related groups in previous years 
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TABLE X 
SLUDGE REM OVED FROM THE "G" BASINS PRIMARY TREATM ENT UNITS 

DO RR M O NO F~'%KE CO NVENTIO NAL SYSTEM 
2000 

Total M .G . W ater Treated 23,398.81 
Total Tons Dry Sludge Deposited in Basins Including Suspended 
~nd Dissolved Solids Rem oved and Reacting Chem icals 10,824 
Total M .G . W et Sludge W ithdraw n From Basins 890.26 
~,verage Percent Solids in W et Sludge 0.29 
total M .G . W ater Used in W ithdrawing Sludge 889.18 
~ercent of Total W ater Treated Used in W ithdrawing W et Sludge 3.80 

TABLE X-A 
SLUDG E REM OVED FRO M THE "L" BASINS PRIMARY TREATM ENT UNITS 

DO RR M O NO RAKE CO NV ENTIO NAL SYSTEM  
2000 

total M .G . W ater -rreated 23,305.32 
I-otal Tons Dry Sludge Deposited in Basins Including Suspended 
and Dissolved Solids Rem oved and Reacting Chem icals 27,687 
Total M .G . W et Sludge W ithdrawn From Basins 513.86 
~,verap

.e Percent Solids in W et Sludge 1.28 
Total M .G . W ater Used in W ithdraw ing Sludge 511.10 
~ercent of rotal W ater Treated Used in W ithdraw ing W et Sludge 2.20 
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TABLE XI 
2000 ANALYSIS DATA FOR NEW  ORLEANS DRINKING W ATER PURIFICATION SYSTEM 

PARAM ETER Puriflcat on' 

' R 3TA-CA- E~A: l" T~ T Y- (P'p17 "~~ "~ a-'C'-O~'~" MAX / MIN MAX MIN AVG 
93 ~O3~ ~ SS-~(PF~I~ AS CaCO3) 2031 118 L

. 163 178 119 150 

C, ALCIUM HAR~  (I 

-

--~-L.---~  ' 78 41 57 
128 92 109 ~ G~NESTOM--HAR-RD-NE-

SS (PPM AS CaCO3)~ __ _  

- - ~  
831

6 

52 67 15 41 q~ ~  TURBIDITY (~ T
.U.) 261 5 52 0.48 0.08 O.lS ~ ~ Y (J

.T.U.) 320 25 84 
~H 8.48 7.50 7.92 9.31 8.07 8.89 ~ R~ M) 53 30 39 

46 3O 38 
FLUORIDE (PPM) 0.42 0.17 0.28 1.32 0.26 0,96 
r 

_OTAL DI S S O~VE~ S~ S (-"~ ) 299 185 236 318 209 246 
[OTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS~  160 42 113 
-~  ~ -C~ E~ C - 0

.46 0.00 0.13 
IOTAL CHLOR~  RESIDUAL 4.36 0.12 3.29 ~ PM AS N) 

1.20 0.02 0.19 
RTHO PHOSPHATE (PPM AS PC4) 0.33 0.22 0.28 0.31 0.18 0.25 
OTAL PHOSPHATE (P~ 4) 0.48 0.30 0.3E 0.54 0.32 0.40 
~UTP-A'T~( P-P~ S~ SG4 ) 48.2 28.8 39.2 48.( 29,9 38.8 

6.2 4.9 5.5 5.4 4,2 4.8 
0.62 1.30 2.87 0.56 1.30 

0.09 0.00 0.02 0.2; 0.00 0,04 
25 15 17 20 10 13 

30~ CTIVllY~ s/-E~) 524 285 4OO 496 303 395 
[EMP-E~-TU-I~ E iD E G.~ _F~. 87 39 66 92 54 73 ~

/IIN UM~_F~PB) 61.0 0.0 18.2 54.( 0,0 9.5 ~
,NGFM~ q (P-P B) 1.2 0.1 0.2 0.3 0,0 0.2 
~-RS-I~N IC (PP BL

_ _ _  4.3 0.7 1.E 1.4 0,5 0,8 ~ -~ ) - 68 7 
53.0 55 30 43 

~ -uio~-T(~ P~--~T-- 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 O.O 0.5 
0.2 0.0 0.(3 0.3 0,0 075 
11.0 0.0 1.0 8.0 O.0 1.2 
29.O 1.5 3.3 154 0.7 20.~ 

IRON (PPB) 45.6 0.0 6,5 84 0,0 510 
1.5 0.0 1.3 0.0 0.2 

MANGANESE (PP-P~ -) - 8.0 0.0 1.3 11 0.2 217 ~ R-
CU R Y~PPB) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 

NIC KEL~((15PB) 5.3 1.3 2.6 4.3 1,2 2.2 
SELENIUM (PPB~. 2.4 0.0 0.6 1.5 0,4 0.8 
SILVER (PPB~ _ -- " 0.1 0.1: 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 

0.0 O.C 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 
ZINC (PPBAFZAL~  16.0 0.C 2.8 28 0.0 3.9 

6.4 2.3 4.6 7.1 2,6 4.9 
SODIUM (P~ _------ 44.5 20.3 32.5 43.( 22,; 32.2 TO~TAL-TR~'H

AL OMET~ L _ __  0.0 0.0 O.(] 30.~ 11,8 193 
ORGANIC CARBON (PPM) 7.0 3.0 4.6 3.7z 2.6( 3.12 

1.2-DICHLOROE3 HANE (PPB) 38.0 0.0 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.00 
0.0 --  0.0 0.0 21.4 5,8 11.9 

CAR BO~ RA CkI~ RIDE (PPB~
, 0,0 O.l: 0,6 0.8 0.0 0.0 

BROMODICHLOROMETHANE
,tPPB) 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.2 3,1 5.7 T-E]~

'kCI~ OETHEN E ~PPB) 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.2 0,0 0.0 
B~  (Benzene, Toluene & Xylenes

_ ) (PPB)_ 1.1 0,0 0,6 0.9 0,0 0.1 
t070 0 0 0 TO~ OLt~ M~ onies/lO0 m() ---  

_  
1
1200 5000 126 0 4 R-EIE-ROTR-GI~F-IIC PLATE COUNT, " 34O001 

FECAL COLIFORMS (colonies/100 ml) 
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TABLE XII 
EXTP,,ACTS FRO hE TABLES IV-C AND V 
20 Year Period, t98~ to 2000 Inclusive 

h~ ):im um , h~inim um , ~n6 Average A m ount of 
W ~ter Treeted Per D~y 

(~i.G. per 24 Hours) 

YEAR MAX. MIN. J AVG. MAX. J MIN. AVG. 
1981 164.50 121.70 140:50 13.00 8.13 10.71 
1982 216.40 I18.30 133.80 15.G8 9.25 11.07 
1983 231.70 107.60 128.30 15.00 8.50 11.02 
1984 166.71, 113.08 130.37 15.42 9.50 11.07 
1985 210.04 99.75 124.08 14.96 8.54 10.49 
1986 175.77 89.12 121.50 I3.71 8.04 10.29 
1987 137.63 95.08 116.42 13.46 7.45 10.42 
1988 146.38 94.71 118.38 13.7I 8.34 10.19 
1989 240.00 93.83 119.54 18.75 7.00 9.80 
1990 162.50 I00.46 119.61 14.78 8.00 10.46 
1991 133.29 98.92 114.79 12.50 8.00 9.60 
1992 139.00 97.00 115.22 13.88 8.00 9.88 
1993 140.38 t03.25 117.41 I5.42 7.62 10.18 
1994 128.88 103.88 113.71 17.00 8.00 11.47 
1995 142.83 104.67 121.40 I8.I4 9.00 11.55 
1996 198.42 91.59 128.97 I8.27 9.00 11.47 
1997 156.53 112.70 128.73 18.83 9.58 12.06 
1998 I52.96 98.48 126.86 22.96 12.00 16.36 
1999 168.25 122.55 140.26 22.00 8.90 15.19 
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TABLE Xlll 
Monthly Temperature (Degrees Farenheit) of the 
M ississippi River W ater at the Carrollton Plant 

M ONTH 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 
JANUARY 40 39 37 35 40 45 46 64 45 50 
FEBRUARY 41 41 38 36 38 48 50 50 50 49 
MARCH 47 47 38 42 43 52 57 52 5O 55 
APRIL 56 52 48 53 55 57 61i 61 60 60 
MAY 65 63 60 62 62 68 63 70 67 69 
JUNE 75 72 71 71 77 76 75 80 77 78 
JULY 79 78 76 77 82 83 83 85 82 83 
AUGUST 80 77 76 77 85 83 87 85 87 86 
SEPTEM BER 78 74 75 76 84 82 83 83 83 84 
OCTOBER 67 64 62 66 73 72 77 76 74 72 
NOVEM BER 53 54 51 57 60 62 67 65 66 63 
DECEM BER 45 41 41 46 50 51 59 57 56 47 
MAXIMUM 88 81 I 8o 80 881 841 9o I 87 891 87 
MINIMUM 38 36 I 35 32 36 40 I 39 I 47 42 I 39 
AVERAGE 61 59 I 56 I s8 62 65 67 I 68 66 I 66 

Ten-Year Period 

M axim um 90 
M inim um 32 
Average 63 
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1 h.BLE XIV 

[t~or~thFy Temperature (Degrees Farenheit) of the 
~ap W ater at the C~rroitton Plant 

January  67 64 64 65 60 
February 64 61 66 66 60 
M arch 65 69 68 63 67 
~,pril 74 70 73 70 70 
M ay 78 75 79 77 76 
June 77 79 82 80 80 
July 80 82 83 82 85 
August 81 86 84 86 85 
Septem ber 81 83 81 83 83 
O ctober 77 79 80 75 78 
Novem ber 72 72 72 70 72 
Decem ber 66 65 67 63 60 

Maximum I 89 I 92 89 89 I 92 
M inim um 

Five-Year Period 

M axim um  92 
M inim um 50 
Average 74 
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ANNUAL REPO RT - 2000 
W ATER TABULATION NO. t 

W ATER LINES LA ID DURING 2000 
QUANTITIES OF PIPE MEASURED IN FEET 

ITEMS BY CO NTRACT BY OTHERS TOTAL FEET TOTAL M ILES 
2" P.V.C. 334.50 2,693.00 5,720.50 1.081 
4" P.V.C. 0.00 32.30 32.30 o.o0i 
8" P.V.C. 530.90 251.30 782.20 o.148 
8" P,V,C, 10,597.00 9,414,70 20,059.50 3.79,~ 
B" D.I. 420.00 138.00 558.00 0.05q 
10" P.V.C. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 
10"D.I. 21.00 67.30 88.30 0.016 
12" P.V.C. 874.50 466.00 1,340.50 0.25q 
12" D.I. 412.00 30.00 442.00 0.081 
18" P.V.C. 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OOC 
20" P.V.C. 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OOC 
20" STEEL 142.60 0,00 142.60 0.02i 
TOTAL FEET 13,332.50 13,092.60 29,165.90 5.41 
FIRE HYDRANTS 20 37 57 Total Fire Hydrants in 2000 
VALVES 26 89 110 Total Valves in 2000 
MANHO LES 14 50 54 Total M anholes in 2000 

Total feet rem oved or abandoned 26.425.10 

W ATER VALVES AS OF 2000 

INSTALLED REMOVED IN 2000 I TOTAL VALVES 1 IN 2000 REMAINING IN 2000 
I 110 0 I 24,322 

FIRE HYDRA NTS AS OF 2000 

W ATER MANHOLES AS OF 2000 

W ATER LINES IN SYSTEM AS OF 2000 
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ANNUAL REPORT - 2000 
WATER TABULATION NO. 3 

LENGTH OF W ATER MAINS OF EACH SIZE AND MATERIAL, NUMBER OF VALVES OF EACH SIZE 
BOTH GATE AND CHECK, ORIGINALLY INSTALLED, THE QUANTITIES REMOVED OR 
ABANDONED. AND THE QUANTITIES REMAINING IN THE DIST RISUITON SYSTEM 

AT THE END OF 2000 

Linear Feet Linear Feet Linear Feet Si
ze Material Existing Installed Removed Remaining 

~4" Concrete Pipe 7,535.tc 7.535.1~ 
30" Steel Pipe 68.454.8C 88.484.6~ 
W ' Steel Pipe 36,045.1( 462.00 36.507.1C 
18" Concrete Pips 4,9829( 4,982.9~ 
t0" Cast Iron Pipe 13,259.3C 420.0c 12,839.3C 
13" Cast Iron Pipe 11,170.1~ 11,170.1~ 
t2" Concrete Pipe 9,361,9C 9,361.9( 
12" Cast Iron Pipe 4.349.6E 4.349.6C 
)6" Cast Iron Pipe 4.523,0C 4.523.3( 
~o" Steel Pipe 16.761.2( 50.00 16,811.2~ 

Concrete pipe 37,374.7( 37,374.7( 
~6" Prestressed Concrete 675.0C 675,0C 
~0" Cast Iron Pipe 60,840,1( 60,540.1( 

Prestressed Conc,ete 36,654.4( 36,654.4C 
R, C, P. Pipe 3,919.6( 3,919.6( 

~0" Ductile Iron Pipe 35.0C 35.0( 
)O" Steel Pipe 19.602.2( 19.602.2~ 
)6" Concrete Pipe 72,724.2( 72,724.2( 
)6" P.V,C, Pipe 1,483.1( 1,483.1( 

R. C. P. Pipe 102,5( 1025( 
Z4" Concrete Pipe 4,002,5( 4,0625( 
P4" Cast Iron Pipe 30,480,2( 30,480.2( 
21" P.V.C, Pipe 6.0( 8.0( 
76" Casl Iron P~  102.340.6( 144.00 102,202.6( 
20" Asbestos Cement 12,685.0( 12,688.0( 

Concrete Pipe  18,755.6C 18,755.8( 
Doctite Iron Pipe 1,483,4( 141.40 1,624 8( 

P0" Prestressed Concrete 212,5( 212,5( 
16" R, C. P. Pipe 070.5( 0705( 
16" Cast Iron Pipe 116,074 6( 116.074.6( 
16" Concrete Pipe 5,681.6( 5.681.6( 
16" Ductile Iron Pipe 3,212.3( 3,212.3( 
16" P.V.C, Pipe 6.475.5( 6,475.5( 
IS" Asbestos Cement 66,344.2( 66,344.2( 
15" R, C, P, Pipe 1,069.3( 1,069.3I 
12' 888,788.8( 894.00 887.894.0( 
12~ Steel Pipe 1,272 9( 1.272,9( 
12~ Asbestos Cement 367,584.6( 874.50 366.710.1( 
12" Ductile Iron Pipe 6,006.3( 44200 7,350.3( 
12" P.V.C. Pipe 04,565.3( 874.50 65,430.8( 
Io" Cast Iron Pipe 10.356.7( 10,3507( 
10" Ductile ken pipe 610.0( 6100{ 
10" Asbestos Cement 12.763.6( 12.763.6( 
1O" PJast~c Pipe 153,9( 153,0( 

P.V.C. Pipe 3,534,0( 3,534,0( 
Plastic Pipe 231,028 8( 231,028,8( 

t" Cast Iron Pipe 144,093.3( 425.80 144,567,5( 
t" Asbestos Cement 717,866,4( 7,060,00 710,805.4t 

Ductile Iron Pipe 6,136.1( 411.00 6,549,1( 
P.V,C. Pipe 114,272.0( 20,059.50 134,331,5( 

3" P.V.C. Pipe 15,982.9( 789.20 16.772.1( 
Cast Iron Pipe 2,635,6329O 65.00 2,635.544.9( 
Asbestos Cement 1,115,515.70 1,791,00 1,113,724.7( 
Plastic Pipe 121,385,50 121.365.51 
Ducgle Iron Pipe 1 t,038.10 168.00 12,106.1( 

y, DuclJte lron P~po 712.2( 712.2( 
t" Cast Iron Pipe 24,765,3( 24,765,3( 
P Asbestos Cement 29,455.3( 29,455.3( 
I" Plastic Pipe 3.237.10 3,237.1{ 
t" P,V.C, Pipe 3,319.60 3.319.6( 

Galvanize Pipe 3,361.70 3,361.7( 
2" " Cast Iron Pipe 20,592,10 20,592.1( 
2" Galvanize Pipe 9,620.00 9,620.0{ 

P.V.C. Pipe 322,00 3,027.50 3,349.51 
p, Steel Pipe 5,346.66 5,345.S~ 
Jnea t Feet Total 7,601,771.80 26,425.10 11,097.30 7.616,499.6( 
total Miles 1.430.73 500 2,22 1,442.5; 
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Size Existing Installed Removed Remeinin 

45" 0 0 
42" 6 6 
36" 24 24 
30" 66 
24" 0 O 
20" 0 O 
16" 0 
14" O O 
12" 1,929 1.6~ 
10" 0 "7 
6" 5,609 12( 5,720 
6" 9,206 1"/ 0,222 
4" 7,213 7,217 
2" 18 25 

TOTALS I 24,070 163 24,23: 



 

ANNUAL REPOR'f - 2000 

SEW ER TABULATION NO. 1 

SEW ER LINES LAiD DURING 2000 

QUANTITIES O F PIPE M EASURED IN FEET 

ITEM S BY CONTRACT BY OTHERS TOTAL FEET TOTAL M ILES 

~" P,V.C. 11,218.30 6,135.70 19,354.00 3.66 
5" P.V.C. 16,142.20 15,186.80 31,329.00 5.93 
5" D.I. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
10" P.V.C. 261.00 3,021.80 3,282.80 0.62 
12" P.V.C. 0.00 75.80 75.80 0.01 
15" P.V.C. 1,445.00 8.00 1,453.00 0.28 
18" P.V.C. 1,060.00 52.00 1,112.00 0.21 
21" P.V.C. 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.06 
1" P.V.C./S.F.M . 0.00 1,563.00 1,563.00 0.30 
~6" P.V.C . O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TOTALS 30,476.50 28,043.10 58,519.60 11.07 

147 Total M anholes Constructed M H
.'S 19 128 i

n 2000 

SEW ER LINES LAID IN 2000 

ORIG INAL REIvlOVED & TOTAL 

CONSTRUCTION REPLACED REMAINING TOTAL REMAINING (IN MILES) 
(IN FEET) (IN FEET) (IN FEET) 

J 7,711,743.60 J 28,036.00 7,683,707.60 1,455.25 

SEW ER MANHOLE PROJECTS FOR 2000 

TOTAL M ODIFICATIONS BUILT IN 2000 REI
vlOVED IN 2000 IN 2000 

147 11 136 
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COST OF OPERAT IONS IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM 

A DM IN ISTRAT IVE SERV ICES DEPARTMENT 
Insurance Cost per Employee : 

Workers' Compensation 
Auto Liability 
General Liability 

ENGINEER ING DEPARTMENT 

Cost to Design a Project 

ENVIRONMENTAL DEPARTMENT 
Cost of Typical Industry 
Sampling Event 

FA C IL ITY MA INTENANCE DE PARTMENT 
Cost to set 5/8" water meter 

MANA GEM ENT SERV ICES DE PARTMENT 
ACCOUNTING : 

Cost to Process a Miscellaneous Invoice 
Cost to process a Vendor Invoice 
Cost to process a Paycheck 

IN FORMAT ION SYSTEMS : 
Cost to Im age a Docum ent 

Cost to Retrieve a Document 
From the Imaging System 

Cost to Retrieve a Document 
From the Microfiche Files/Storage 

PERSONNEL : 
Cost to Hire an Employee 
Cost to complete a Voluntary 

Employee Termination 
Employee Turnover Rate 

Cost to Train an Employee : 

IV-40 

$1657.00 
$ 698.00 
$ 37.00 

5 .8% 

of Project 
Cost 

$ 339.87 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

64 .98 

8 .61 
4 .58 
3 .42 

0.38 

3 .55 

21 .30 

$ 446.60 

$ 13.75 
]2 .23% 

$ 272.60 



PURCHA SING : 
Cost to Process a Sundry Purchase Order $ ]4.84 

REVENUE : 
Cost to Read a Meter 
Cost to Render a Bill 

(Less Meter Reading) 
Cost to Manage a Customer by Phone 
Cost to Manage a Customer by Mail 
Cost to Manage a Walk-in Customer 
Cost to Process a Mail-in Payment 
Cost to Process a Walk-in Paym ent 

SUPPORT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
Average Annual Maintenance Cost 
per Piece of Equipment 

Average Percent of Fleet Down for 1999 

IV-4I 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

0.36 

0 .49 
2 .15 
1 .43 
4 .88 
0 .37 
2 .15 

$ 584.00 
8% 
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REI'ORT ON COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPO RTING BASED ON A N A UDIT O F G ENERA l, PURPO SE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVER~TM EN TA U1)ITIN G STANDAR DS 

To the M embers of the Board 
Sewcrage m~d W ater Board of N ew Orleans 

W e have audited  the general purpose financial statements of the Sewerage and W ater Board of New Orlean s 
(the Board) as of and for the year cuded December 31, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated April 6, 
2001. W e conducted our audit in accordauce with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable lo financial audits conta ined in Government Auditing Standards', issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United  Stales. 

~:ompliancc 

As part of obta ining reasonable assurance about whether the Board's general propose finan cial statements are 
rice of material misstatement, we performed tests of its complian ce ~fith certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the 
determ ination of financial statem ent am ounts. However, providing an opinion on complian ce wifl~ those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

em al C'nntrM Over Financial Renortine 

In planning an d perfora ting our audit, we considered the Board's intern al control over financial reporting in 
order lo determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements mid not lo provide assurancc  on the internal control over finan cial reporting. Our 
consideration of the internal control over finmacial J'cportiug would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
internal contro l over finan cial reporting that m ight be m aterial wcaknesscs, A m aterial wcakuess is a 
condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the intern al control components does not reduce 
1o a rclativcly low level the risk that misstatemeuts in mnounts that would be m aterial in relation to the 
general purpose finan cial statements being audited may occur mad not be detected  within a timely period by 
employees in thc normal coursc of perfora ting their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters re volving the 
inlernal control over financial repolling and its opcratiou that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
IIowevc~, we noted other m atters involving file intern al control over finaucial reporting, which we have 
]eporled  lo nlanagem enl of the Board in a scparale letter daled  Apj~il 6, 2001. 



This report is intended solely for the inforlnation of the Board, fl~e Board's m anagem ent and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiaua and Legislative Auditor's Office, and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

April 6, 2001 
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REPORT ON COM PLIANCE W ITH REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH M AJOR 
PROGRAM , ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COM PLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH 

OM B CIRCULAR A-133 AND THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAl, AW ARDS 

To th e M embers of the Board 
Sewerage and W ater Board of New Orleans 

Complian ce 

W e have audited the compliance of the Sewerage and W ater Board of New Orleans (the Board) wi th the types 
of complian ce requirements described in the U. S. Office of M anagement and Budget lOMB) Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended Deecmber 31, 
2000. The Board's major federal program is identified in the sunaraary of auditors' results section of file 
aec ompanying sched ule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major federal program is the responsibility of the Board's 
man agement. Our responsibiliw is to express an opinion on the Board's compliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted  our audit of compliance in acco rdance  with generally aec epled  auditing standards; th e 
sla ndalds applicable to  financial audits contained  in Governm ent Auditing Standar&., issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United Slates; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, 
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform 
th e audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheth er nonco mpliance with th e types of compliance  
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes exanfining, on a lest basis, evidenec  about th e Board's compliance  with th ose 
requirements and perforating such other procedures as we considered necessary in the eireunastanec s. W e 
believe th at our audil provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination on fl~e Board's compliance wi th th ose requirem ents. 

]n our opinion, th e Board complied, in all m aterial respects, with file requirem ents referred to  above th at are 

aplflicablc to its major federal program for the ),ear ended Deecmber 31, 2000. 

cm al Control Over Com olianee 

The m anagement of the Board is responsible for establishing m~d m aintaining effec tive intern al conlm l over 
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. 
In planning and perforating our audit, we co nsidered the Board's intern al coutrol over compliance  with 
requirements thal could have a direcl an d material effect on a major federal progrmn in order to determine our 
auditing procedures for the puq)ose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test an d repor~ on intern al 
eonlm l over complianec  in accordance with OM B Circular A-133. 

Our consideration of the intern al control over co mpliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in th e 
internal control thal m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which th e dcsign or 



operation of one or m ore of the intern al control components does not reduce to a rclativcly low level the risk 
that noncompliance with applicable requirem ents of laws

, regulations, contracts, and grants that would bc 
malcrial in relation to a major federal program being audited may occnr and not bc detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. W c noted no m altcrs 
involving thc internal control over compliance and its opcration that wc consider to bc m atcrial weaknesses

. 

Schcdulc of E_.xpcnditures of Federal Awards 

W e havc audited the general purpose financial statcmcnts of thc Board as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2000, and have issued our report thcrcon datcd April 6

, 2001. Our audit was performed for thc 
purpose of form ing an opinion on the gcncral purpose financial statem cnts taken as a whole

. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposcs of additional analysis as 
required by OM B Circular A-133 audits of Skate and Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations an d is 
not a required part of th e general purposc financial statem ents. Such information has bccn subjected to thc 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the gencral pur-posc financial statemcnts and

, in our opinion, is f
airly stalcd, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statcm cnts taken as a whole. 

Tiffs report is inlcndcd solely for the infom mtion of the Board
, the Board's managcm cnt and federal awarding 

agencies an d pass-fl~rough cntitics, such as thc Statc of Louisiana and Legislativc Auditor's Office
, an d is not i

ntended to bc mad should not be used by anyonc othcr than thcsc specified parties
. 

April 6, 2001 



SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 
New O rleans, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the year ended December 31, 2000 

Federal Granlor/Prol~ram Title 

United States E~wirolmaental Protection 
Agency - Special Purpose: 
Grea~t # 1 
Grant #2 
Grant #3 
Grant//4 

Total Federal Awards 

CFDA 
Num ber 

66.606 
66.606 
66.606 
66.606 

See accompanying notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

.
Expenditures 

$ 827,028 
1,103,149 
1,767,927 
1.016.392 

$ 4.714.496 
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SEW ERAGE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

December 31, 2000 

G eneral 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of thc federal 
awards of the Sewerage mid W ater Board of New Orleans (the Board). The Board's reporting 
entity is defined in note 1 to the general purpose financial statements for the ycar ended December 
31, 2000. All federal awards received from federal agencies are included on file schedule. 

Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the accrual 
basis of accounting, which is described in note 1 to the Board's general purpose finaucial statements 
for the year ended Decem ber 3J, 2000. 

(3) Relationship to General Purpose Financial Statements 
Federal awards are included in contributed capital in the general purpose financial statements 
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SEW ERA GE AND W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended December 31, 2000 

Summa~'~ of Auditors' Results 

(a) 

(h) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(0 

The type of report issued on file general purp ose financial statements: unqualified opinion 

Reportable conditions in intern al control were disclosed by the audit of the general purpose 
financial statements: none reportcc~d" Material weaknesses: no 

Noncompliance which is m aterial to the general purpose financial statements: n.oo 

Reportable conditions in internal control over major programs: none reported" Material 
weaknesses: n Q 

The type of report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified opinion 

An3, audit findings which are required to be reported under Section 510(a) of OM B Circular A- 
133: n.oo 

Major program: 

United States Environmental Protection Agency - 
Special Purpose (CFDA number 66.606) 

(h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B progrmns: $300 0,OQO_00 

(i) Auditec qualified as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of OMB Circular A-133: yes 

(2) Findings Relating Io the General Purpose Financial Statements Reported in Accordance wifll 
Govern ment Auditing Standards: N one 

(3) Findings and Questioned Costs relating to Federal Awards: None 
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The M embers of the Finance Conunittee 
Sewerage and W ater Board of New Orleans 
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W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Sewerage mad W ater Board of New Orleans as 
of and for the year ended  D ecember 31, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated April 6, 2001. Under 
geucrally accepted auditing slandards, we are providing you with the attached inform atiou related to the 
conduct of our audit. 

This repo~ is intended  solely for fl]c use of file Board, the Board's m anagem ent aud federal awarding agencies 
and pass4hrough entities, such as thc State of Louisiana and the Legislative Auditors' office and is not inteuded  
1o be, and should not be used for any other purpose. 

V ery truly yours, 



SEW ERAGE & W ATER BOARD OF NEW  ORLEANS 

DECEM BER 31, 2000 

O re" Responsibility Under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

Our responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards is to express an opinion on th e general purpose 

financial statements of the Sewerage & W ater Board of New Orleans (the Board) as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2000 based on our andit. In carrying out this responsibility, we assessed the risk that tile 
financial statem ents m ay contain a m aterial misstatement, either intentional or unintentional, and desigucd and 
conducted our audit to provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance of detecting m isstatements that are material 
to th e financial statem ents. In addition, we considered the hltcm al control structure & the Board to gain a basic 
understanding of the accom~ting system in order to design an effective and efficient audit approach, although 
not for th e purpose of providing specifc assurance on the intern al control structure. 

Significant A ccounting Policies 

The significant accounting policies used by file Board are described in the "Summary of Significant Accounting 
Policies" note to the general puq)ose financial statements. 

W e noted no transactions entered into by the Board during the year that were both significant and unusual, and 
of which, under professional standards, we are required to infornl you, or transactions for which th ere is a lack 
of authoritative guidance or consensus. 

M anagem ent Judgm ents and A ccounting Estim ates 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the general purpose financial statements prepared by m anagement 
and are based upon managemenfs current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and 
experience about past and current events and asst~mptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates 
arc particularly sensitive because of the significance of the general purpose financial statem ents and because of 

the possibility that future events affecting fllem may differ from managemcnt's current judgments. W e 
considered the calculation of claim provisions and liabilities to be estimates that are significant due to file 

judgment required of management mid the amounts recorded. Based on the testwork performed, we couclude 
that managem ent's estfinate appears reasonable at December 31, 2000. 

Significant Audit Adjustments 

W e noted no significant audit adjustments to the general purpose financial statements that could, in our 
judglncnt, either individually or in the aggregate, have a significant effect on the Board's financial reporting 
process. 

There were uncorrected misstatements noted during the course of our audit which were not recorded in the 
financial statements. 



Other Inform ation in Docum ents Containing Audited Financial Statem ents 

Our responsibility for other information in documems containing the Board's general purpose financial 
statements and our report thereon does not extend beyond the financial information identified in our report

, and 
we have no obligation to pcrfonn any procedures to corroborate other information contained in these 
documents. W e have read the other information included in the Board's almual report and noted no matters that 
came to our attention that could cause us to believe that such information, or its m anner of presentation, w as 

materially inconsistent with the information, or mmn~er of its presentation, appearing in the general purpose 
financial statements. 

Disagreem ents W ith M anagem ent 

There were no disagreements with m anagement on financial accounting and reporting matters which
, if not 

satisfactorily resolved, would have caused  a modification of our report on the Board's 2000 financial 
statem ents. 

Consultation W ith Other Accountants 

To the best of our knowledge, management has not consulted with or obtained  an opinion, written or oral, from 
other independent accountants during the past year wlfieh were subject to the requirements of Statement ou 
Auditing Standards No. 50, "Reporting on the Applicc~tion of Accouuting Principles." 

Major Issues Discussed W ith M anagement Prior to Retention 

There were no major issues discussed with management prior to our retention as your auditors 

Difficulties Encountered in Perform ing the A udii 

W e encounlcrcd no diffi culties in dealing with m anagement in performing our audit 
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CON~ 'IDENTIAL 

Board of Directors 
Sewerage & W ater Board of N ew Orleans 
625 St. Joseph Street 
New Orlean s, 1.ouisian a 70165 
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Dear M embers of the Board: " : i 
(.0 cD 

W e have audited the general propose financial statem ents of the Sewerage & W ater Board of New Orleans 
(the Board) for the year ended December 31, 2000, and have issued our reporl thereon dated April 6, 2001. 

]n planning an d perform ing onr audit of th e finan cial slatem ealts of file Board, we considered intern al 
control in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on th e 
general purpose finan cial statemeuts. An audit does not include examining th e effectiveness of internal 
control and does not provide assurance on intern al control. W e have not considered internal control since 
the dale of our report. 

During our audit we noted certain matters involving intern al control and oth er operational m atters thai are 
presented for your consideration. These comments m~d recommendations, all of which have bee n discussed 
with th e appropriate m embers of m anagem ent, are intended to improve iutem al control or result in other 
operating effi cian eies mid are listed in Appendix A to this report. Appan dix B provides a status of prior 
),ear inanagclnellt letter com ments. Appendix C provides m anagem ent's response to earrent ),car and open 
prior 5,ear com m enk~. 

Our audit progedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an opinion on th e general propose 
tinaneial statmnents, and therefore may nol. bring to  light all weakawsses in policies or procedures th at m ay 
exist. W e aim, however, to use our knowledge of th e Board's organization gained during our work to  m ake 
eomman ts and suggestions th at we hope will be useful to you. 

W e would be pleased to discuss these comments and recommendations with you at any time 

This repoxl is intended solely for th e infom mtion of the Board, th e Board's m anagement, and federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiana and th e Legislative Auditor's 
office an d is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than th ese specified parties. 

Very truly yours 



CURRENT YEAR COM M ENTS 

Financial Reporting M odel 

As reporled in prior management letters, the Govelanneut Accounting Shandard's Board Statement No. 34 
will significantly impact the financial Acco unting and Repelling of (he Sewerage & W ater Board. The 
Board's information systems are being updated 1o comply with the new requirem ent . The effec tive date of 
the requircme~ts will be for the fiscal year ending Dcec mber 31, 2002. W e suggest that the Board begin a 
review of the acco unting changes required by this process and begin plaus for implementing the required  
changes. In addition, we reco lmnend the Board review the status of its fixed asset inventory mid related  
documellts and records of donation, as such information will be necessary for implem entation of this 
statem ent. 

Investments 

W lfile we noted no adjustments to the anaounts recorded in flae Board's various investment accounts other 
flaan the adjustment for fair market value, we did note that the/ulternal controls relafing to investments 
could be improved by further segregating the responsibilities for this area. W e recom mend that flae Board 
consider implementing further review and approval proced ures. 

Prior Year Comments 

The stalus of prior year connnents is included  in Appendix B. 



STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR COM M ENTS 

Prior Y ear Recom m endation 
M anagement 
Re Res ~ouse 

Comment 
D_~ ositlml 

Account Analysis 

Doting O~e course of the audit, wc noted  Concur Implemented The Accounting Department is 
th at analyses of the balance sheet reconciling balan ce  sheets on a 
accounts were not consistently prepared m ore tim ely basis. M onthly 
throughout the year. The accounting financial statem ents were also 
staff worked diligently to ensure that all issued in 2000. 
analysi~ were plepared as of year-end. 
W C cncA)urage that all bala~ce sheet 
accounts be analyzed nmnthly. These 
analyses should be retained and 
reviewed  and reviewed  by a supervisor 
as part of the m onthly closing cycle. 
These analyses assist with 
understanding the details of the account 
m~d help to identify potential errors. 

Preparation of Cash Reconciliations 

The Board man ually records the cash Concur implemented The majority of cash t~ausaetions 
transactions to the general ledger, are autom atically posted to the 
Because the process is m an ual, general ledger th rough our 
reconciliations are time consuming and ~llalleJa] statements. Batik 
not performed on a regular basis. As a rec onciliations are perfom aed  
result, th e staff ineurred significant tim e m onthly ou a regular basis and 
reconciliJ~g fl~e account for the adjusting journal e~trJes are 
November close iu preparation for th e posted m onth ly. 
bond sale. Rec onciliations betwee n th e 
ban k statem ents and the general ledger 
should be performed m onthly. The 
rcconciliation's should be reviewed by 
management or desigaee and adjusting 
journal entries should be made timely. 



PRIOR YEAR COM M ENTS 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR COM M ENTS 

Prior Y ear Recom m endation 
M anagement 
Response Status 

G rant Inform ation 

As a result of a change in the personnel Concur 
overseeing granl proce ssing, acconnlmg 
personnel had a difficult time locating 

documents (invoices) to support 
purchases m ade with grant reveaue. 
ltowever, all requested docum ents were 
eveutually provided to us. Grant 
documentation should be m aintained in 
a ccnIral file and reta ined  for a specific 
period. M ainlenauce of doeumeulation 
will provide comprehensive support for 
all acq uisitions. 

Audit Adjustments 
Currently, several aec naals, including Concur 
workers' compensation, legal claims 
and health insurance, are not recorded 
to the Board's accounting system uutil 
the year-end audit. The accounting 
system should provide an ongoing 
accounting record of transaetious to 
support the finaueial status of the 
Board. Tim ely recording of accruals 
and estimated am ounts will provide 
ulanagetnenI with m ore accurate 
information as inten~al finmleial reports 
are prepared . 

Colmnenl 

Implemcuted The 2001 auditors had no issues 
or eonec rns in locating neces~ D, 
documents. All data was readily 
available. 

Im plem ented Significant accruals for legal 
claim s mid other accounts are 
recorded periodically throughout 
the year as data is available from 
supporting departments. The 
Accounting Department will 
continue to work wilh other 
departments in order to obtain 
necessary infonnatiou timely. 



M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE TO CURRENT AND OPEN PRIOR YEAR COM M ENTS 

Financial Reporting M odel 

As reported in prior m anagement letters, the Govermnent Accounting Standard's Board Statement No. 34 
will significantly impact the financial Accounting and Reporting of the Sewerage & W ater Board. The 
Board's iufonnation systelns are being updated to comply with the new requirements. The effective date of 
the requirements will be for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2002. W e suggest that th e Board begin a 
review of the aec ounthlg changes required  by th is process and begin plans for implementing the required 
changes. In addition, we rcco mmeud th e Board review the status of its fixed  asset inventol3, and related 
documents and records of donation, as such information will be necessary for implemeutation of this 
statem ent. 

M anagement's Response: 

Key Accounting Department personnel have received initial GASB 34 training. Software upgrades have 
been acquired by th e Board for its financial reporting system aud arc being implem ented  by th e Computer 
Service s Departm ent. The Accounth lg Department anticipates additional training and th e finalization ofau 
implem entation plan during the summer of 2001. 

Investm ents 

\Vhilc we noled no adjustmeuts to the mnounts recorded in the Board's various investment accounts other 
than the adjustment for fair market value, we did note that the internal coutrols relating to investment could 
be improved by further segregating the responsibilities for this area. W e reco mmend that the Board 
consider implem enting further review and sign-off proce dures and division of rec onciliation responsibilities. 

M anagemenl's Response: 

Over fl~e next year, auflmrization eontrols wi ll be assessed a~Jd changes incorporated as appropriate. 
Currently, segregation of duties exists in the initiating of the transactions and the posting of such 
trallsaetions. 

]V/anagenlen('s Response: 

Prior Year Comments 

All prior year comments have been addressed 


